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Cnﬂl'at

From: _Mulligan, Sean [smulligan@email. me. ti.com]

Sent; Friday, April 30, 1999 2:15 PM

To: Beringhamse, Steven; MeGuirk, Andy; Dague, Bryan; Sharpe, Robent
Sobject: Iterms for Ferd

The following itwms were sesnt to Ford for analysia via Robert Sharpa:s

{10} 77P38 awitchaa.
{1} 48 lnch roll of Kapton from productian.

Tha itema will ke deliversd Monday merning.
All tha bast,
Seman P. Mulligan

Fhona (508) 236-2535
Fax (508) 236-3586

1 TI-NHTSA 013893




Currey, Pat

From: . Mulligan, Sean [smulligan{femail me.ti.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 1999 10:15 AM

To: MeGuirk, Andy

Subject: Packape sent to Ford

Bl Andy,

Rok Sharpe has poaseasion of the packags sent to Ford on Friday (77PS
switches and roll of EKaptonj. I don't know where tha packige goes from
thara. Ooas Rob know? (I ohly spoka with his secretary).

All the beat,

Sean P. Mulligan

Fhone (508) 236-2535
Fax (509) 23g=-3586

TI-NHT3A 018804



C‘Ea Pat

From: — Hey, D [dhey@email.me.ti.com]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 1999 3:37 PM

To: Mitanda, Patrick

Ces ' Proia, Stephen; Stundaram, Sundar; McGuirk, Andy; Watt, Jim; Dague, Bryan;
Mulligsm, Sean; Douglas, Chatles

Subject: IP-2 Temperaturs Cycling & Impulse Testing

Pet,

Per our convarsation of thiz morning, tha test aquipment neaded ta perform
the tempsraturs cycling tast 1la down do to a leaking cylinder. We also
discuazad a 2-3 waek lecad time for the replacement cylindar.

Wao havae delayad starting the temperature cycling test seyeral timas dus o
mora urgant teats and tha fact that there would be no impact to the final
completicn date for IP-2 testing., A further delay of more than 2 waeks in
starting the temperatura cyecling test will impact the start of the irmpulss
test. This test ia rfun on the =ame equiptient. The projected complaticon
date for the TP-2 tasting pould alip depending on the avallasbility of tha
replacement cylinder.

Plaasa advise me as to when the cylinder will arrive and the teat squipment
willl be avallable. Thanks.

Regards,
Can Rey

t TI-NHTSA 018895



Pat

From: —Martin, Seott [smartinl {@email.me.4.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 1999 2:01 PM

To; Dague, Bryan; Gildea, Robert; Milkey, Mary-Jean: Haynes, John; Pombo, Julie
Ce: Foster, Barbara; McCuirk, Andy; Pechonis, John

Subject: RE: 77PS

All,

Bryan would like to refer to the BDQ for this answar, I agras with him.
John H.,

Hzva we raceiverd the PO yat}? What part pupber(s) shonld we be building?

Regards,

Scott

phone: (5608) 23&6-3434

pagsr: (508} Z236=1D10 #0925
fax: (50B) 236-23Z8
g-mail: =martinlétli.com

——— T

From: Martin, Scott

Sent: Tussday, May 04, 199% Z2:09 MM

To: Dague, Bryan

Ce: Glldmm, Robert; Milkey, Mary-Jaan; Haynew, John; Pombao, Julie;
Fachonis, John

Subjact: 17P3

Bryan,

In regards to the 77P5 rebulld, i= it tha 77P5LZ-1'ms we ahould be
rabyilding? Plesza confimm,

Thanks-~

Ragarda,

Scott

phona: (508) 236-3434

pagar: (508} 234-1010 $092%
fax: {508) 236=2328
a-mall: =martinlitl.com

1 _ TI-NHTSA 016896



From: . Fostar, Barbara [hfbsteri@emai].me.t.com]

Sear Tl.mday My 04, 1999 411 PM

To: Dague. Bryan; Qildes, Robert: Miliey, Mary-lesn; Haynes, John: anbu. Tulie:
Martin, Scox

Ce: MeGuirk. Andy; Pecbanis. John

Subject: RE: 77P5

Tean,

This & tx zonfitm that <he 32-33 Town Car ussd ur TTESLI=1 whichm was ' i3
& ATNAp IWLEZR,

Ragmedn,
Chariim

Charlis Douglan

tSON) 2363837 (B
(A08y 23e=1598 (K]
c-dsuglanditi,.com

From: HeSuirk, Andy

gant Tusaday, May J4, (999 1212 M

Ta:  ¥ayned, John! Douglas, ChArles! Pecnonis, Jobhn

Ce:  Dague, Szyan; Bawmann, Russ; Shacpe, Bobart) Rowland, Thomas
Subjact: T™: ) Clarification

SIVIRAL EKEY FOINIS HERE..........

FORD WANTY THE LXACT SAME AWITCH A3 WAS LM '92-"91 TOWN CARS... I
THLINK THAT WAN QUR SHAR SWITCH.

THEY ARY CETTING ALL CONFUSED BECAUSE THEY 'SEE' THE PFART QM
BRCFORTIDNAL VALVES AMD ARE LOST IN THE PRATS TAAMSLATIONS.

=11

Ford has confirmed they still wang 77PSLZ=-1 armd 3ke putting 20X on achedul
for weak of 5=10 ship. They ace uging their sxisting purchass ordeg. You
spoyld aes the reguiresent ln She AM, once =&e L3I Taed rund.

Fromi Marels, Sgart

Sant Tussdsy, May 04, 1999 31:01 BM

To: Dagnie, Bryany Glldea, Aobert) Mi.l<ey. Mary-Jean: Haymes,
Johf; Fombe, Jullia

Lo rasner, Barbarw; McoGulrk, hnclyr racnania, John

Sunyect; RE1 T7Pd

TI-NHTSA 018g97




ALL.

gcyan would Like to refes ta che PO for this anawer, | Jdrue with
nim.

sahn H.,.

Apve wa Teceived the D pet? WRAT fArT nomoer 9 A00UST wa Da

nallaiag?

Sagarar.

Bamce

shonar I0E0 JX5-1414

pagur: 333y 238-1200 #9339
HTEH (B39 235-2228

$-mAll: amartinidti,lom

From: Martin, Saogtc

Sant; Tussdmy, Xay Q4, 1959 2;0%

To: Tague, Bryan

Ce:  Glidea, Mobart; Miliey, Mary-Jaan; Haynas, John; Ronbo,
Julia) Pachonia, Jahn

Subiesti 2TpPs

Bryan,

In regarck to the 17PS rebuild, i3 it chw TIPSL2-1'Y wi should be
rabullding? Plesazss conficm.

thanka-

AAgards,

Featrk

phopae: (308} 23&6-3434

pager: (50d] 236=1010 #0528
fax: (508) 236-23:8
a-mail; amartinliti.com

TI-NHTSA 018898




From: Fostar. Barbaza

R2ant: Toanday, Hay 04, 1599 3:10 B

To: Dague, Bryanr Glldwa, Roboarb:; Milkey, Hary-Jasfiy Haynes, John;
Pombp, Julia; Marfin, Scoktt

cci HoSulrk, Andy; Pechonle, Jobn

Epbdiace! REI 77M

Toam,

Thia iz to confirm that tha 32-9%] Town Car uded qur 77TPELEI-]1 which wax / in
a snap awitch.

. Regrarda,

Charllw

Char!is Douglaw
(400 238-3657 M)

{3087 236~-1394 (K
c=douglasditi, com

Tt 004804

From: +  Deguw, Brysa [bdagos@eail me.ti.com}

Sent; " Tuesday, May 11, 1999 1224 PM

To: Czarn, David; Charboneau, Tom; Sallers, Murthew MIS1
Cn Baringhaues, Steven; MeQuirk, Aondy

Subject: 7TPS histoey??

quys,

T hava triwd to contact most of you by phans, Sut liktle saccass.

I an locking for some lnfarmacion on the TIP81-1. Speeifically, I am trying

to undermtand the changes we made in the fall =f 19% te cur opimping
pracass. Tord L8 aaking for details oo the ohange Irom the mapual crimp
process to tha produation & san. I bawvs located sams temt raparta

that indicats sarly disphrage fallurs may be & result of pear crimping --
vary inossplecs information. I am trying te understand the phywies and £ha

manufacturing datails of this change.

Fladus QONtact ma to dimcuse, and afully cur chat will apark acmething in
your mamory that may halp xasclvs this issuas,

hagazds,
Ary

: TI-NHTSA 013889




Currey, Put

From: . MeGuirk, Andy [a-meguirk/Zemail. me.fi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Miy 05. 1959 18:45 AM

To: Demers, Richard

Ce: Sundaram. Sundar: Lier. Lester: Hey, D; Martin, Scot
Subject: FW: 77PSL2-1 (F2VY 9F924 A) Ford Service Pan

WE ARE ZCUIDELY EDTLIING UF A L50.200 FCS RUNW OF 17 yE SWITCHES FOR FORI
SERVYICE FAATS. .

» SWRNT U5 T TAKY INTAA FRECACTIONS DORING THIS BUILD FOR LEANERZ AND 2AILY
'HIULEI TESTING. .

RICH, PLS CZOSE WITH 3CNDAR .ﬂ-HIJ LES AWD IMPLEMENT A PLAN ASAF TO ASSURE WE
SPEND MORE AUDIT TIME D THAT LINE WHILE WE SUILD TEESE UMITS.

EEND ME A DATLY VOICE MAIL OF QUR RISULTS.

R

AUTOMOTIVE SENSORE AND COMTROLS QREA MAHAGER
14 FOAEAT 47 w/4 23-05

ATTLERBORO, MA d270]

TEL : (5081 236-3080

FAM : (9081 2386-3TE

MEAILE: [50E) Z04-86l1%5

FAGE: (BO0) 4€7-3700 PIM 6D4-2044

Fram: Yilkey., Hary=IJean

Sent) Hecnenddy, May D8, 1940 11:31 AN

-1 Foster, Barbars; Pombo, Jullw

-1 Haynald, Jakhn: WoGulrk, Andy, Jouglas, Charley) Walah, Thosas: Nseoh.
Paul; 2°Neill, Ed; dpwnocur; John: Waloh, Thesasr Mendonce, Reliar Gildea,
Rzomrr: Michalles, Winaeon) Hartin, S=ott

Jubjecc: RE: T7P3L2~1 (FIVY 9F92d Al Ford Juevice Fart

Walie,

Wlth the Flgat 90K cdue naxt Friday, we cbvidualy need to Eurh cus focud on
tHa 77P5SLI-1 a¥ aick ad wa can alang wich running tha scheduled
Caguirsmancs. Alsz, keap Ln mind that we nesd to pilot che lots (sometizmas
caking up £o 16 haurs] prisr to producsing. In ordar =0 RADAQE Ehis procass
afficiently, iE la iSpoptant ERAT you kedp uf updated a8 to when we will seas
celireziod of chosd COMPOnEnTS wik 40 AGT hare LA Lnventery. Fince thaie
compenents ars 4lsc used in othac devicas, what we dofi't WARE DappIaing ia
TO WOEK ovarsimd URLINg up oug Lavencorias, whils Laaving us dry curing the
wakk .

Acetording €o MaTga, Eha PLns that we uss i ATTL are within -l41 Ehrough Ti-NHTSA 01281
=149 category. In looking at an IC4L thers are 2 lot of cheaw pina 1n



SMaxige. Marga indicates that Masics doas oot adm Thase pins, 17 at all
caraly. ©Gan we gat thass pine Dack ta Nelp with this Cemand icscead of
ordering naWw ones?

Alug, what i3 the scatua on the bases, =he washers and =ne cupsa?
Thanks.

Aegarda,

Mary MLlkey

phone: “36B1 JJ6-3dgd
pager: (5081 ZIE-LJ10 #1230

Tax; 508} 2dE=2324
amail: frollenydenail . meo, . 2om
Fram: Foatwr, Sarkara

Sent: Tuwscay, May Qd, 999 d:11 B

Ta:  Hilkey, Mazy-Jaan

Ceo: Haynas, John) MeGulck, Andy; Douglas, Chagles: Walsh,
Thomads: Kpkah, Paul: O'Heill, Eds Spance¥, Jokn; Walsh, Thomas: Mendonca,
Halic; Glldea, Bobeztr Nicholls, Winmton

Subiace: TIPFLI-1 [(E2VY 95934 A} VFord Sarvice Part

Mary:

I have spuks with Ford Service. They have schaduled 50,000 duwicas

to bm shippad wesk of 3-10-%3. { told thex that wa Rave all the
playars

in place, and we ars sapecting t& have all tha cavizes ceady oo
ahip

by Friday S5=14=9%%, Zhe did nof know at CLhia time what the

Eaulzanenty
will bw aftey this 50K, She s Chinking it will bm 23-10K per wemk,

will probably not knaw uneil rFriday, 5-14. Amy did oentlon chat che
total
nunbar of cavices that will be ordeed may reach JOGK oefore all s

but

dons.

4 I have gchecked witch Julis an the 1 compenants that =ha Ly ahort on.
an

. ahw hex confiroed that all che astearial will be it house to omet sur
goal.

Tha thzew part pumbace arw 27713-1 (geld cupl, 46515-2 (kaww! , and
TH07E=143 (=eansfer pinl.

Julie and I contacted the disc department snd gave thee 3 "hasds up”
that yau will be plloting tonight, and ordering the discs comight
or LOmMOIESW.

Just co eame Ebhe Eankion, I odid ask Lf w8 would bBe nit Zor lace
delivaries Lf

e did ot get the whols 50X gut She J99T aext Friday. The anawer
Wil

no. Bedausds of this being for a cacall, it will not effwet oup
perfarmancs,

Pleass kedp o3 4dvised on your proyress, Lle order co halp se kaap
updated,

THARKE,
Barbaga

Ford

TI-NHTSA 018902



M’"ml

From: Frad Porer (20145587 Rdchmail itg.ti.com|
Sent: ' Wednesday, May 05, 1999 6:31 PM

To: MeGuark, Amndy

Subjuct: TIPS

Sud you Aand thas T3 ma oy miitdR&? I don't cecognize thia pazf nunber.
LTTRET)

Aeqaras,

Frad Eorcer - DEAR Planning
f-portezftz.com
372-999=-3106 (affiswmi
§72-330=4111 (pageri

—=naaldPlgindl MISRAQE===w-

From: MeGuirk, Andy (mallen:d-woguirkiesall.sc.ti.com|
Senc1 Wednamoay, May 05, 13958 6:51 AM

Ta; Partez, Feed

Subject: r: 17M

WE ARE CVEN BOILOING TAE AIGHT STOFF @!!f!!

A

AUTOMOTIVE STNSORS AND CONTROLE QRN MANAIEN
34 FONEST ST M/A 23-07

ATTLIMOED, ®A 02703

TEL ¢ [380) 23E=1000

FAK 1 130N 23E-2748

MORILE: (3B} 208=411%

PASE: (B00) 4B7-3TO0 PIM EQ4-2044

Tromil Foatar. Harbers

Jant: Tuddday, Hay Q4. 1%39 Silo M

Ta: Pbague. Ecyan: Qlldes, Robert; Hilkwy, Hary=Jean) Hayrma, Johou
Pomio. Jullda) PMartin, Jcoft '

i~H WeGuizk, Ahdyr Péshoaid, John

SUbIeCT ML ITH

Tunn,

Thla i wa confirm chat cha 92-33 Toum Car ussd our 7TPELI-1 which was 7 14
& annp awltch.

hagards,

Chazlia

Charliia Dooglas
13001 216=385T M

(400} 214-17M 1M
c-deuglamiici,com

TINHTSA 018903



Fram; WoGulZk, Andy

Sunt: Tuesday. May O, 1999 12:1r P

Tas Haynak, John: Souglas, Charlasi Pasnanim, John

Tet Dagus, Sryan: Baumann, Wuss) Shacpe, Ropweci Rawlend, Thomas
Jubject: FW: (U] Ciarification

SEVERAL KEY POINTY HERE....... Fas

ORD WANTI THE EMAST SAME SWITCK AKX MWAN IM '92-°0) TONW CARE... I
TRINX THAT whz cum smnr swilti.

THEY ARE GETTING ALL CUNTUSER ARCAUEE TREY "SEL' THE TART OW
PROMMETICHAL VALYEX AND AME LOST IN THE FARTS TRARSTAITONN.

E:ﬂth

Tord Bal canficteid thay sCil) want TYMILI-1 apd apy putting 30K on wehmouls
f{or waak of 3-10 ship. They Afk udilg chale walSCing purchasw orderc. You
Thowld zsa the resuUiEEmsnt 12 the AN, onca ehw EPI Fasd cona.

Fromi  Martin, Bestr
To. " Daguer BIyeni Sildea, RbAE; ML rea
H yEni Giloaa f Mileay, Mary-Jean:; Hi
Johns Pomleo, Julie ' Sl '
[~ Torter, Qazbara; MeGuirk, Andy; Pechonin. Johm

Sub]eck: BE: T1ME
AlL.
hio Bryun waould llka co refer co cha PO 2ar thim answep; I agpad with
John H,,
““ml:;:l wi rétmived The PO yst? What pare nosbar(a] ghould we b TI-NHTS& 018904




Regardia,

o Qb 236=34]
phonat (30N =34 )4
pager: (3081 ilE-10l0 WI%dH
fan: 1S0h) 276-4328
w=mail: Smafcinleti.com

From MAETLin, SCOCE

SHAE: Tuasday. Hay O4. 19%% 3:09 MM

fa: CaQuu, @ryan

Cg:  Galaed, Moowsti Milkay, Mery-Juas) Haynew, Johny Paoea,
Julisa; Pachonil, Jahn

Bubjecr: 1192

Bxyan,

In regaras to cha T7ES rebukld, 13 Lt the TTPELI-1'as we should oe
rapullding? Flasss confirm.

Thanky-

Ragacde,

Becer

phona:r (300) 236-34M

pagaz: [508) 238-1010 0929 .
fani {508) 236-2328

a~2ail: seartinlito.cea

TI-NHTSA 018908



w.r_.'___.____ —

Prov: - Ibdun, Mobet (rguciesiBemm, me.b. com]
Sami: Thursdey, May 08, 1999 348 P
To: Froln, Stephan; My, Mary-Joan; Karie, Scolt; Mullkein. Sy Witk Jim: Degue. Arysn
Cg: Fechonw. John; MeGuirk, Andy; Bannghauss, Sieven
Bubgct TTPELE-1
w)
LT

The attached £ilw 13 what [ plan an usaing Eqr pra-launch conmtrol
plan for the bBuilding =f the Eeplaicenenz TIPSLE-1l's. We have alcwady
1tarcad to bulld zoma device: 319 :f anyonm has RNy SOONMAAECY af SUSQRALiOn:
pleass lnt ma know ASAR.

£ TIPELE-13>

Angacde,

Bob Gildaa

Enanme: [h08} Z36=2033
Tau: (508} 316=-3504
amail;: rgildaakti. com

TI-NHTSA 018908




77PSL2-1 Pre-Launch Control Plan

« Pilot 24 pisces
« Normal piloting pracachirm
»  [mpulse (5) devices
- Furction Test (4) devicas

» Buid Sersars
- TIneredss SPC on the Kapton iations from onde svery & hours o once svery hour

& Build Final Davices

« | D0% Function Tast
- Artustion
=  Relmass

Creep
. Millivok Drop
o  Luak tew ull devices
- Figt It 100% - 2000 pea
= 10 pinces from sach mibsequent tote of 200 pes — 100 pes / Jot'
= Tocal tesed for firar 53,000 pea = 4,400 pes

o 200% visual inspiction for correct bast and bexport
= Doos 8t Prassurs Test and Packing

s Duspect 10 pex from sach box ar pecking with mating connector

o [nspect 10 pea. firom esch bux & packing with 3/8"-24 go/no-go ring gauge and
tarqua wreach st at 4.5 in-1bs.

TI-NHTSA 018907




From: ) Mo, Andy [-meguirtgmmal.me.ll.com
gant: Bunsay, Mry 00, 1600 9:09 P '
To: Oamarx, Richand
i Gidan. Robwt, Wi, Jim; Suncaram, Sundar
Subjt A TTPEL2-1
w]
o, P

By surs wh do irpulae ERACiBg EE0 A0 A AARDLE

- gy —

Frami Gildss, RBobargk

Junti Thuraday, May 06, LB99 4:49 ™

Toi Froie, Atephany Milhay, Mary-Jeas; Mirtin, 950%E; Mulligmn, Hsans
wWate, Jim) Daquw, Royan

cm: Pachanly, Jehmy MeGuirk, Andy) Baringhauss, Jtevee

dubimat) TIMLI-1

Tha attachad file in whae I plan orn wning Zar pre=laun=h =eneEral
plan for the building of tha Zeplacooans TTPILI-1°4. Wi have alodidy
atareed &5 Bylld aome davicas 3o lf anyora has oy comoants or Luggesticoa
Pluaww lac 2u know ASAF,

<xTTRSLI-12>

Tngards,

Bob GlLldua

Phona (508} 235-24821
Fax: (300) 336-2206
amail egildealtl.con

! TI-NHTSA 018800



77PSL2-1 Pre-Launch Control Plan

« Pilot 24 peeces
- ‘Normal piloting procedures
- Impulse (5} devicea
= Functiod Test (4) devices

s Build Sastory
= [ncreasa SPC on the Kapion sations from ooce swery 4 bours to anca mvery hour

» Buld Final Devices

+  100% Funcden Ten
- Actuarion

1]

¢ Ltk tawt fall dovices
= Flrm lot 100% - 2000 pes
= 10 piwces from each subsoquast tote of 200 poa - |00 pos f Lot
= ‘Towml meted for first 30,000 pes = 4,400 pca

« 200% visunl inspection for correct base and hexport
= Dova it Pressure Tost and Packing

= Ingpact 1O pes from ssch box st pecking with matieg cormector

» Inspect 10 pos. from sach box xt packing with 3/87-24 gofno-go ring gauge and
torqas wreach st at 4.5 in-lbs.

TI-NHTSA 012909




&E=:=II!!=--------------------------....................

From: »  Dagus, Bryan [bdague@email.me.ti com)

Sani Tosadsy, May 11, 1999 1 2:24 PM

To Czarn, David; Charbooeau, Tom:; Salles, Matthew MI32
Cet Beringhause, Steven: MeGuirk, Andy

Subject: 77PS history??

Guys,

I hars triwd to cintact most of you by phonme, but Llittle yuccwEEy.

I so looking for woms information on the 77P33-1. Specifically, I am trying
ta ynderstand the chings we oéde in che fmll of 1991 eo our crimping
procedn. Ford iw asking for detalls oo the changs from the seiual celzp
process Lo tha production criny procasi. 1 have logatedd woms test caparts

that indicats sarly diaphrags fallurs Bay be a rsiult gf paor crimping --
vary insamplets ioforpation. I am trying to understand the physics and the

manpfagturicg datailes af thia chaoge.

Flaasas contect ma to discuss, and hopefully our chat will apark scmathing Lo
your mamdry that may halp ramolve this Lasus.

nsgards,
bry

1 TI-NHTEA 018910




Clm- PFat

Frem: . Sellers, Muhew [masdiernomail me.t com)

Seat: Tusidey, My 1 1. 1999 2:14 PM

Tor Capue, Brym

Cet erm Skeven: MeGuirk. Andy, Czars. David: Charboneau, Tom
Sublect: RE: 77PS hinery™

Brian,

You'rs ceally T4YELNG 0% AERCEY. Stavs OFFLler waAS The delign SRJLAOAT 3%
the tume. I'c suggedit you try te [ind 3088 of che ariganal ¥0's =2 Tord, zul
{ 3an"c chink chad was #vec n Zimld Lagum...onky & lab Bailugm L3BUN wrios
win Jucyed mage atringent than [ueld axpasuce.

ANQTRET POLNT 11 THAE tna ZJ-]1 wal & PANMARET cAF (low pratdace. Law
ding/RAREAN TArow warElen] 4nd I don't semasbar thac che KRpron duraba!i:s
LESUS wES dsldcisTed wich chad versien. The light Eruck L2-Y was & hagoar
FTRBRUEE, TigREr dise/Kaptos thZoW YECELON And this I DAlisve) was whers
Lhm prablsm wiy fosused.

I"Lll naks nnothar poinc about the EB wpadlfication at the tisa, Th# original
Fard product was & 5STPS based pzoducst. We laynched with this Esc saxly Saps
Wa caonvartsd co the TTPE varsion mid yhat 4hd &4 I recpll cha E2
speelfication for cycls life wail BOEW striogent Eor tow 7975 wacdien than
Fox eia 57THE varsicon. Why?! [ resambar Ehete wad tols confunion and maybs
part of the fix for FY Ed4t Callyg#s «as CO DAQOElats y dpecification change
oy SREeh tha capability proven by weibull andlyils teating. Alig Zweeieber
that wa later ahamged t0 the "quiet™ anap wazglond L1-1 and LI1-1...wBich has
4 podiTive LSPACT On EAPLGh JUEABELilLity DECEUEE the 4187 ChPSw saw
nqn.i.!!.:nnnl.r diainished.

Vnat wam donw in ownufdctuzring %o Eli the préblem? 1°L1 balk abeur crisp
procald Loprovesantd Dalsw. S0me are true, robolT lLaprovement:, whilm sthezn

arm WGEtes faxyn.

[ racall that the crimping Lesus wes Brought up during falluce andlysia.
Cesige wngineariog locsted 4 cewar dzop shaps Bugeks o the kapton posc ccom
Lhil wia AGE RUBdMEE prws~Srifg. 1T wid thoodht that the dizcontinuicy oo the
syrfacy coyld get a8 & FETSNA CORCERLEATiON point durlAg cpRling ulbamatwly
laading o cearing/leakage. The “hand" crisp procays you ars talking about I
beliave waw the old 37P5 manual aswesbly Line. . . hOuswaE, CRE CrLREpAE wil
identical 1o the sugosaced ML § 7 crippaz. W pariormed analyvis of the
2230p Erodessas aod found no significant dilfwcynces.

L racall Shat we mada the following chanqes o ctha AMI F 2 ceinpar duzring
thil Cipa:. -

. Mabuilt all vaata and leproved SToop did and EC Alis@WoT wilh o
new Iet=up toal. This rethpcsd NOR=CONCARTTACITY LNiges whish cruatwd
nofA=rauns ganpary after e2risp. The not-unifiorm oTiwp wnl thought to
sontribuke to cthe bubole effact.

v Mecandicionsd ALl HaE YALVES I28 Al MANSGERENE JERpdmenta- Ne

fourd lovs of Puile up conEamanafion in the walven which retarded che
prudnvee proflle. Wa couldn'e ashlawe full orimg fores Becauss the
CONCaRinatian caused oalay. ¥ 4l leavalled an REM Chick Procmdurs to
ra=tonfice cEhe pressurs profile peElodically To & sennsard penfile =allacted
AfI3E Wi BAdS ER4 lmproveostcs.

Well...this 1F what I razembe® from i %2p 28 oy haad. IE yau can producs
Jomky AD"m oz other Sorrestiive Action doTwmency adyos I'l1l remember mare

detail.
1
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ANFaLaE.

Marz
From: Cuguiw, Bryaf [SMTF:poaqueddmar.. ne. ti, a8
Rmpiy To!  Dagus, Bryan
Sant: Tuascay, May 11, 15999 1:1d3 7PN
TE. IIRIn, david; SAATDONANU. TACEAN; AeLlers, macchew moal
S: DEFLNghEUSE. Steven; moguifl. ANdCew
SubTest “TPE neatary??

=H5G Hi= AN15HY FE=CAGH To=HJ32 SENT=0%/1179% 1d:231 PM  TYFE=M
Ri=(]2 5TaC SIV=)CS] CO=O037 BY=DAGD ATw)Sf1L/93 (12:2]1 O

To: czarn, david cd=gtarniemall.ms. 1. z2m>
TRArDonmAL, tRoRGE

<T-2hdrpondaudanail me.Ta . Som)
snllecy, opcchaw mid H.I52

Copy! beringhaud4, Iodvan
“pbacinghiuSsdamail.m¢ . Ty . 20>
EDFELCE; andraw CA-ACUIEKEHEAL] .me .ty . IRy

From: Daqum, NIyan “hdaguabemall . no. ol cons

Subjr  7TMY hiatery??

Guyi,

I Mﬁ Crimd o contact meaf of you by phond, BUE LitElw SuGCESE.

1 am luaking for yome informatcion on the 77082-1. Specifically. i
an rylng

e unodarstaEd the changs we mack in tha fall of 1891 to our arimping
procedd. WFord Lla adiing £ar decails on cha changs £rom cha gl

=T imp

process ta the poocuetion crimp procasn. [ have locared some tant
rlpored

that indicaks eaply diapheagm failore eay be a cascle of peap
CELapIng ==

wiry LheaMpLecs iAFOFSATLION, I &M tIViAg t0 uadarstand che physlcs

and the
panulacturing decaila gf thuin change.

Plaama contacy ra to discuss. and hopefully our chat will spark

1onathiong in
yorar MEBOTY TRAC MY NALP fesalrs this lasue.

Regucow,
By
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Currey, Fat

From: _ DeMattin, Mike [m-demattiai@email me.ti.com)

Seut: Wednesday, May 12, 1999 7.27 AM

Tot Hall, Alison; Spencer, John

Ces MeGuirk, Andy; Sharpe, Robert; Johnson, Alan; Bredikin, Ted: Greenbam,
Amold; Tourangeau, Riy; Chemburkar, Yogen; Pawlowski, Robin: Foster, Barbara:
Storch, Doreen; Perry, Lorraine i

Subject: RE: John Rentis - STA requests formal faedback on supplier code m aintenance

I believe John'a sugge=tlion ims the prudent approach.

Further Alison; we may nead to rely on your eXpartliaa te help train the new
MAterial Managsment crganlzaticn. With Beth'a departure, the Ford Dalivery
fatlng Perfommance responaibllity within tha ABU 1a no longar "centzallzed®
{it was through Beth), but acattersd with differsnt Matarial Management
ayperviscrs. I believa you ars now the "subject matter aexpert” § wa will
need your lesderahlp to bring our newly confiqured crganlrzation up Lo spesd.

Thanks for your help & support.
Ragarda

Michael De Mattia
e-mall: demartiade=-pail.me.ti.com
Fhone: 508-%316=5228 Fax: 508-236~5246

From: Spencer, John

Sent: Tuasday, May 11, 1599 3:58 P

To! HEall, Alison

Co: McGuirk, Andy; Sharpe, Robart; Johneson, Alan) Bredikin, Ted;
CaMattia, Miker Grasnhaum, Rrnold; Tourangasd, Ray) Chamburksx, Yoganj
Pawlowaki, Robin; Foster, Rarbara; Storch, Dera=sn; Parry, Lorraine

Subdack: RE: John Rantis - 3TA regueats formal feedback on
suppliar code maintananca

Alison,

Barbara Foster and I had discuaslons this moraing congerning your
raqueataed conforence call with Mr. John Rentia. I wiah to delay dlascussiona
with Mr. Rantiz untll next late next @eak. Andy HeGulrk ia currantly in
Mexlcoe this week, I would like the cpportunity to discuss suppller cods
history with Andy and review any foldara that Beth Oaakell had on these
imgusa, Additionally, I waicld like zope additional time to formulata our
raspenasa to his concerna.

Fleasa sommnleate to John that I lock forward o mesating him in
peracn at aithar hig lecation or at TI,

John

Phone : 236-3713 Attlebors
236~5395 Mansfiald
Fager: 508 391-39&2
From: Perry, Lorraina
Sant.: Monday, May 10, 1599 11:17 aM
To: Hall, Rlis=on
Co: MeGulzrk, Andyr Sharpe, Reoberts Johnsen, Alang
Beradikin, Tady RaMattia, Mika; Grasnkaum, Aronld; Tourangaeau, Ray;
Chepburkar, Yogan; Pawlowskl, Robin; Foater, Barbara; 3torch, Dormen;
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Spencer, John

Subject: F2;: John Asntis - STA reguesta formal
feadback on aupplier code maintanancs

Importance: High

I will bs available in the moralng on Friday for a
conference call from the following numbar SOB-883-8534%,

I am geing inte the offica tomorrow and will puall the £11a
of our proceadures that were presented during onr prebation exit raview.

Lor

pa Our atandard ocperating proceedores, job descriptiona and
customer manuals ars what we uss for documentation. I do not think we can
sumrarize thease wia s-mail apd wa can not send them opt to John am thay are
controllad doeumants. So, iz ha willing to comae into the plant or can we
£ind a way to hava him review cthese documsnts ramotaly?

o

From: Hall, Aliscn

Sant: Monday, May 10, 1529 10:20 nM

T Foatar, Barbsra; Darry, Lorraine; Storch,
Doresn; Spencer, John

Co: Mczuirk, Andrews Shafpe, Bgbert; Johnson,
Alan; bBredikin, Ted; DeMattia, Michael; Greenbaum, Arnocldy Tourangeau, Ray;
Chemburkar, Yogen; Fawlowmki, Robin

Subjact: John Rentiz - 8TA requesta formal
feedback on supplier code maintenance
Inportanca: High

Pluise roviaw this note below and advise by this
afterncon (per John's requaest) when wa will ba abla ra provida soma leval of
detail on the proceduras. Additionally, will you advise whether you will ba
available for a confarance call thia Friday as a team to discuas thia with

John {and apewer his guasticna)?

John Rentis, STA, is regquesting detail and
formalized procsduras for managsment of aur Q1 supplier oote sites for Ford.
Additionally, he has requested a copy ¢f our dooumantad proceduras of what
our countermamsures are for approaching scores that mre less than perfact
BEFORE they are firm in the Ford system. Por exemple, the day wa notice an
issum, what la our process and procedure? 1 have a an sxampls cne-page
sheet from Jchn that shows how we may commnlcate our actions Lo improve
ratinga below 100 polnta. T will fax thia to the attention of Lerrl end
Barbara for your raviaw.

Wa informally discusa the detalls sur team all had
alreedy gathared, however ha is looking for further detmils. Basidan
procedured, he is remquesting a blow-hy-hlow account af cur parfarmance oh
cour ratings for dallvary, timaliness, FUS5D, record maintenancs, etc., AND
gur ateps to correct the issuee for sach supplier code.

John sxpresssd some concarn again about the ercatic
nature of our szcores for sites KILIE and aomewhat for RSHZE. Ha would not
want to #es ua fall back and head towards probation, Hae did sadvised ona of
tha cumsa was someawhat in the "danger™ range recently (ASHZE?). He sees the
agares and performance daliverad by X9L1A supplier coda site aa a henchmark
for the othera.

An a side note, he advised that we are not recelving
PEOINTB" for the ME-3000 compliance in the ayitem, but he dosa aee wa have
sarned our MS-9000 rating. He suggesats wa follow vy on this wlth ocur
pontact Ac that we recaive the beneflt of our achisvament.
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Advime of any gquastiana,

Aliscn

Aligen H._Hall

Texas [natrumentg
Phona: 248-305-57039
Fax: 248-305-5734
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Dempiias, Charles )

Frone Osugie, Crariet

pat Wecneny, by 12, 1388 148 M

L[ 3 Buer, Bary

e "Boach, Ksos® Bresilin, Tad Chamisurkar, Yogen; Daqua, Bros Dueersay, WBke: Hupmsa, Jobre Mirtin, Scgit; “Nakanihi, Keme'
MRenbuis, H: Pettumis, Jobe: Prots, Staptma; Rahean, Azir; Scoddar, Watier; “Sule Sang-Hak'; Tourangess, Rry; Watt. in

Sabject i wewithy Prwar Etwaring | Transcizuion Highlights

1IPS { Lincoln Tovwn Car

Wa ara baing asked 10 provide 200ku 77PSL2-14 by mid June te support racall campeign 1 be announced by Fard.
WhlhﬂhmawmanhmhnzmmmmunMpmnxmmpluum Ewitzh only s
replly not a solution ¥ prablam, thera would :ppuu‘tnh!mmmhd“nfrhkm Fovd could chargge direction
aftar we have completed bulld. Implication of this event cocurring ja that naithar T1 or Ford would have an outiet for
the 200Ky devicas as 77PE12-1 la no longer a production device. '

HpP3F3-3/ Sua

Mage fnal shipment with phenalic base davices last week. Excellant coordination by al functionst arsas has resulked
in zBra obaclascence asocited with changsover i PPS base which wl ocgur with shipment this was. We have
all nacewsary SUPCGIiNG documeantation froc Zue {P.0., updeted grint, 91c) ko make changeovar.

JRE NI

WH ba pressnting Tl progoaal for materml systam modification an a resuit of extenelve DOE teating to Fard
anginearing on Thuraday. Excellent affort by enginsering and quaitty tearna in puting togsthar lechnizal support
packaga s part of SREA far Ti recomenendetion. Tiad to SREA', our commersial proposal wil include T absorbng
fhe unit coat eesociated with mamarial chenges in retum for & twa yemr ory pariad {8/1/88 - B /01) on further TCM
seductionn. Inadkition, aa part of proposal, we are reducing CYRS oversl TCM commitment from 4% to 2.5% and
wa ara asking Ford 15 fund tooiing chargan associatad with matenml changas. in prefiminary discussiona with Ford
burar, cvarall Framawork for our proposst was rassonably wel recetvad.

GNETIES

VN De providing format quotation to GM by no Iater than Fridwy for incrasing of 65P% ina from curmant
contrachual cbligation of 100 / day %o 11ku and 12k | day. Volums ramp is ax to be somewhat inaar during
NYDD = MY tmmmandﬂlrdmmpﬂuiddﬂmmﬂuﬂammphntumlnphmﬂ capacily
spansiona at both Ramos and Taleds plarts. While no plece prica action wil reauk from expansion, we wil ask
GMhrlqmﬂmudmpuﬁpﬂnn[mhmm:1mkmmdhmm1ﬁm.flhﬂ.

Imtarsating note from 58PS visk centarad arqund discussion on cam-abours trpgg nwxt gunaraton {ie. 65PS) PSM
developmant. Cne of criical metrics for measuring parformanse of Individua s (product relerss snginess) at
(G caners on Wammty. mmmmmmmamm“mwmthmumm“mmmr
Cambs in particulsr would have Incentive 1o resource 85PS to Fasco. Alo, gained fnsight vty eovactty whit semed
mﬂnlInGMarﬂinlkmhtlmImhﬂqmﬂ“mﬂﬁhmwﬁmwslﬂﬁ.

muhmmlm B i and Hnglrﬂmhnmmhﬂwukupurtuldlumﬂniﬂumﬂrtﬂ
gﬂnhuuummaumnrpﬁmnnw-mwmumudmmupimmaﬂps. GM congluslon
from visit was that they did nat oae ey wey in which problem couid e oocurring at T though they did ask T1 io for
contiruad particisetion In diagnastic journey via viait [ Windsor plant ~> Yogan and Amie vielmd Windsor last
Thursday end a detaled vist raport was gansrated:

GMPT §7P3 Devontaited Design
Good wark by engineenng tsam in ganaersting a numaer of different daslpn aptions for singie swilch design. We

have 1o provide a verbal balpark to Rogar Combe this Friday and follow wp wikh & formial quote o Jater then May
26th. Intial balipeck wil ba mmﬂum“wmmrmumhﬁn te worst case posaibiites.

Fem1
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Puns. May 13th. TRS TNI vigit ta Ford
May 27th, Viglt to GMPT buyer Ron Ham
Weak of Juna 21, Tentative Powar Stearing Segmernt Meeting
Wask of Juna 21, Tantative GMPT Enginaaring f Purchesing wait to T

(Kands

Charlla Douglas
{E08) 230-2487 (1)
{808) 230-1388 (F)
c-douglas2@ti.com

Page
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Currey, Pat

From: _ Foster, Barbars [bfoster{@enail snc. ti.com]

Sent: Thuraday, May 13, 1999 9:35 AM

Ta: Douglas, Charles

Ce: Martin, Scait; McGuirk, Andy; Milkey, Mary-Jean; (ildea, Robett; Pechonis, John;
Spencer, Jobn; ONeill, Ed

Subject TIPSL2-1

Charlia,

Tha order for 200K pes. of subject patt number has basn entered in the
ayaten, The firat 50K ahould be ready to ship tomorrow. 30K a

waak will follow for the nesxt 5 wmaks.

Hollingaworth had askesd them to be =zhipped OPS, but in checking with
al St,.Martin, it would coat them about $2400.00 in shipping ccata. I
called them to alsrt theam of that, and they changed their carrier to
Roadway. Thaey thanked TI for taking the time to watch their Creight
coats,

Tha ordet alac asked that wa asnd a 2 po. sampls, & PHW, Mafta apdd
Blueprint within 46 hours of receipt of ordesr. With Bob Gildea's help,
wet shippesd averything raquired to them last night (B Houzrd after recelipt
of order). They will havae sanples thia norning.

Bo far, [Hollingaworth is very impressed with TI.

Barb
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Duwnq': Milke

From: Downey, Mike

Sant: Thursday, May 13, 1999 148 PM

To: Rowland, Thomas . _

e Baker, Gary; Charbongau, Tom; Pechonis, Joim; Tourangeaur, Ray; Seringhiuse, Steven; Strott, Doug;

McGulrk, Andy; O'Nell, Ed; Bradora, Geert; Tanaka, Takeshl; Crefghion, Chris
Subject: Marketing Highlghts for Perlod Ending 14May99

Alr Conditiong Segment

Hutchipeaon | Parker - Tha APT team i in TMX this week with Huichinaon far a 2nd PO oud(t following the March
tnp. Thea sssssamont 30 far iz “far” but mproved from the March visit  Chrysier will ta golng down wio &/7 for he
final audit, and from thia medting are looking orwand o receiving MYOD approval for TMX CSE's. :

Visteon - We understand wa have reclsyed engineering endormemand aa the CCS supplr of the future, A5 a result
wa expect in tha near tarm to maeat with SBL Manager Chris Fillnowicz to discuss pricing, funding arkd cther program
releied issues. We axpect Ma, Filipowicz has assumad the mla as the final decision maker, making tha meating with
her critical io the sourcing outceme. TSY =38 M.

DalmisrChryular - we conlinue to sss ncremental moves towands VOV acceptancs at DC. Chryslacs Tast Lab
groyp visited T| last Fricay to review our equipment to become grounded in what i9 required 10 test VOVS that ere
assemktled in lquid ines. Also, WJGCC, which is satinfied with VO parformance and plana b launch with it later
this month, has called an internal meeting (with ather DG platforme) for Juna 2 to show thelr regults of VOV
ﬂu;:luprmnt. Tha meeting is sxiremaly imgorat as i e i b doubt W.'s ciaime about tha VOV
parformance.

Bowertrain Market Seoment

IM3 - From Bill lranl's and Roger Combe's IMS visll last week we leamaed thal the IS will be fanned oul across all
the 4TESE ransmiasions by MYO2 with ramp ug volume = strt with MYOD; long tarm, ihis regresents sbout 900 ku
and $2.6 M upside relstive lo LRP. 1 order to meat thase yolurnes soma modificetions and addiions wil have o ba
made o the assambly line. GMPT indlcated that thess modifications should bein place by the summar of '00. Wa
have pegun the process of prepaning coet sslimates far the madifieations in additon to anguring the aupply chain will
be in raady to supporl these addiional volumeaa. .

wa aka leamed from Bill that the IMS |6 ine is definialy in the g third of ils product eeponaibilily for sustomer
satlnfnn:g while the PSM Ene is In the boltom third. Roger Cambe added that e wished all Ines had &5 few lasues
as the IMS iina.

PSM - Recaved a GM RFQ for mcrasaing capacly of $5P3 Fne from curment contractusd obligartion of 10ku / day to
11%u and 12ku / day dus o continued and anticipatad strength in vk agles. Violume mamp is axpected to ba
somawhnat Insar durng MYDG - MY meframe and will inchide capacity adaiton from €M Ramos plant ss wall as
planned capacidy axpansions at bo Romulus and Toleda plants.  While no piece prica pction wik resull from
axpansion, we will a5k GM to shara in the lunding raquired axpanrsion on the ordar of $17EK to expand Ing capadily
to 12Ku f day. The axtra 2K per day squates 1o approximately 53 W per year not currently captured by the LRP.

NPS - Aziz and Mike visted with key European players in this market and continue & recaive pull from e
markgipince that Inductive fechnology could ba the best long teem solution for Ingkde the: trmemission position
ssnsing. Tier 1 supphers, natably Sismena and Boach, will be our impertant customers.  Slemana Indicated it wil

raviag ita modula design and patanially te supply chaln to suppart anticipated wolume damand linked to the Ford-ZF
joint vanture, with a potaniial =ounce declslon for thage opportunities b0 be made In Jan 0O,

HYOR
Page |
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SIEMENS V119 - This program continuas bo poss potantislly significant challenges and risXs for us, After our
meeting with Sismens two weeks ago we provided at ita requast a writien responss an T&AG's basad an inpuls from
our kegal group, TIH, and Michaal Hammer [T1 5C Gicbal Mgr for Siamens account), Qur regponse was mat with
strong dissapainimeant and Siemens has ndicated tere wili ba NG negatiation on T's&C's, adding that cur
mxceptiona could jegpardiza a favorable sourcing decimion Théy have Biao insersed additional demands for
commarcial concaeskans and aven noked cuwr “acceptanca” of other criberia that wa clesarty stdded during our meeting
ard In follow-on comespondenca we coukl not accapt. We have contected the Siemans US program mgr to halp sort
thig aut and will llkely nesd & mgt leval discussion At Siamens it the very near future.

Bgear Sioering Spamant

TTRS | Lincoln Tawn Car - Wa are baing anked to arovide 200ku 77PSL2-1's by mid Juna b support a recall
campaign o be annaunced by Fora.  This propossd solution of repacing only tha swich e really net a salution o
any problemn and, even thaugh wa hava & purchasg grder o cover this velume, Hham woulkd appear tc be some
nominal kvel of risk that Ford could changs draction after wa have cormplited build. Since thie part number is no
konper a production devica reither T1 nar Ford woukd hayve an outlat for tha 200KU devicas #f the directon s changad
and tha order is cancaliad,

Regards,
Mike Downay for Gary Bakar

Page 2
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Pat
From: _ Proig, Stepben {s-proiaf@emeil mc.ti.com)
Sent: Saturday, May 15, 1599 6:20 AM
To: Beringhense, Steven; Proia, Stephen; Balthazar, Claire; Harrop, Lou; Rose, Elaine
Ce: Pechonis, John; Dague, Bryan; McGuirk, Andy
Subject: RE: 77P8 - '92 Impuise data
Importance: High

Update:

T juat want through tha firat (4) boxes received from the warshousa, Thers
was nothing close to the '52 timeframe.

Box # Daeacription in Box

12852C 4/94-2/94, 77PE Pillot Info

12827 11/93-12/9%5: F£9P5 PM Sheeta/Route Shests
12820 10/%3-12/84;: 89P3 Lot reports

l288C 1/94-7/%4: 52P3 Routa Slipa

Hhen salecting thess boxes the only deacripticn that was accurate with
respagt ta actual device famlly was the first box. Tha othar box
descriptiona were more genaral [is: 12B2J =~ PM EBhestz vs. 85F8 PM
Sheata}. Of the (6] page Inventery summary report from DSC (for CCl49
only); thess wera tha oldest dates with ralation to the products of
intereat. Any other auggeations.

Loulsa/Elains,

Was CCl49 the only cost centar that wa would havae stored HPS matarial undary
Should we try other numbers f{ia: 148, 291, etec, etec.). Plmase lat me know,

Clalra,

Yoz mentioned yestardey that we typlcally combined our pilot route shesta
with tha impulse data. Is thia correct? If 80 could you take a look in box
12822 {at your deak} and saa if this ia still a valid assumpticn. In
locking through the data, all I fognd was disc data, production data
results, Thanka.

Regards,

Steve

From: Frola, Stephen

Sent: Friday, May 14, 1999 6:58 AM
To: Daringhauams, ESteven

Coie Fachonis, John: Dague, Bryan
Subieck: T7PS - '92 Impulsa data

Stevrn,

I put a requast in last night with DEC (Milton Whae) for 3-4 bodes of date
falling around the '92 timaframe. I would expect to have these boxes 1ln the
AM timeframo., Based on the ilnventory llat provided for CCl14% there ware no
spaclfic datas for '32 nor were thelr any boxma iz the thia timeframa with
the discription "77P8". I will contact Elaine again this merning to ane if
thars was snother coat center that 77P8 would have fallen under. Gut fesl
ig that CC149% is tha only cone.
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I will be in around B:00 AM this morping due to an appointment, IE you nead
ma please page $LITS, I'll have a cell phone.

Regards,

Jteva

1 TI-NHTSA 018922




*__
Cnrrgh Pat

From: _Prois, Stephen [5-proisi@email me.ti.com]

Semt: Mondsy, May 17, 1999 5:51 PM

To: McGuirk, Awdy; Beringhause, Steven

Ce: Pechonts, John; Dague, Bryan; Balthazar, Claire; Rose, Elaine
Subject: RE: 77FS - ‘92 Impulse data

I have (16] boxaz coming tomorrow in or arcund the 91/92/93 timeframe.
NMothing speecifliz for impulse testing but sema with the 77PS description,
Wiszsh me luck.

Claira/Elaina,

I'1l need your asmslstance tomorrow morning to aart through thias stuff.
Thaks.

Ragards,
Oteve

e g g g R sk

From: MoGultk, Andy

Sant: Saturday, May 15, 1993 6:58 PM
Ta: Brois, Stuphen

Bybjeck: RE: 77P8 - '32 Impulae data
Importance: High

uhl Yﬂa"!‘l"'!'ll

ee 144 was inspection.
try thera

a

AUTCMOTIVE SEMIORE AMD CONIROLE QRA MAMAGER
34 FOREST 3T M/85 23-05

ATTLEBORC, MA 02703

TEL : (508) 234-3080

FAX : (508) 236-3745

MOBILE: (508) 208-611%

PAGE: ([B00} 467-3700 PIN £04-2D44

e

Erom: Frola, Stephsn

Zent: Saturday, May 15, 1953 7:1% EM
) Tol Baringhanse, Stavenfy Frola, Stephan: Balthmzar, Claira;
Harrop, Lousy Rosa, Elainas

Ce: Pechonia, Johni; Dagué, Bryan; MeGuirk, Andy

Jubdact: RE: TTPS - '92 Tmpulas data

Impertance: High

Opdata:

I just want through the first (1) boxea received from the warshouse,
Thera was nothing clesa to tha '92 tipefrape,

Rax # Description in Box

12820 §/M-8/94: TIPS Pllot Info
12823 11/93-12/85: 89P5 PM Sheets/Routa Shests TL-NHTSA 015823
L



Currey, Pat

From: ~ Sharpe, Robert [rsharpe(@email.me.ti.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 1999 1:23 PM

To: MeGuirk, Andy

Ce: Beringhause, Steven

Subject: 77PS

Hi Andy,

I just spoke with Fred and confirmed tomerrow's 2pm meeting, I will attend
iand would likeé you/Steve available via phone conference (please confirm the
phona¥ which we ahould call). Fred atated today that we shoald ke prepared
ta discuss tha status of our investigation regarding manufacturing as this
is the path that Ford "has really settled into™.

Fred haz aleme requastad that ZTA John Rentis ¥isit Attleboro te audik/raview
Fard's manufacturing concearpma, I almp spoka with John Rentis and has
confirmed that he had spoken with Fred but did not seem to have nmuch
background into this isaue. John dsked me to meot wirth him at l:00pm  this
Thuarsday (5/20) te help £i11 in the gaps. I'm O.K. with thae background up
to the polnt where Ford's focus went to a mapufacturing issge. I will want
to talk to you directly aither tomorrow afterficon ar Thuraday a.m. in
preparation for my meeting at 1:00 with Mr.Rentls. (I also have another
meating scheduled with John on Friday, 5/%1, to discusa TI suppliar ratings
and give a TI "overview™ - This meeting was schaduled last weak, pricr to
Fraed contacting the S5TA group, as Mr. Rentis 13 new to TI).

For your reference,

John 8. Rantls

Enginesr

Supplier Tachhical Asaistance
Ford Autcmotlva Cperations

guality, Manufacturing, & Purchasing
17101 Rotunda Drive, MOE10
Dearborn, MI 48121

Tel: [313) 337-5627
Fax: [313)390-3449
jrentiafford.com

Beat Regards,

Rob Sharpe

Texaa Instruments
Fhone (248) 3056-5728
Fax {248) 303-3734
raharpedti,com

TI-NHTSA 01825
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Epatein, Sally

From: - MeGuirk, Andy [a-meguirk@emall.me.t.com]
Sant: Tumaday, May 13, 1090 4:02 PM
Ta: Baximann, Russ
Ce: Watl, Jim: Prela, Siephen; Rowiand, Thomas
Buhlect: FW: TTPSLE 1.xi8
X

TIPGLE 1.4

wa found =omea racords.....thanks steve et z2l.

locks var} very good aa & "leak' atery in statistical terms

jim watt, pls raview ........2a..and be sure the gty 1as in aocord to es tast
UGEAC, ... .80nd other detaila likes that

AUTOMOTIVE SENSORS AND CONTROLS QRA MANNGER
34 FOREST 3T M/S8 23-05

ATTLEBORG, MA 02703

TEL ¢ [508) 236-3080

FAX : (508) 236-3743

MOBILE: (508 208-6119

PAGE: [B00) 467-3700 PIN ED4-2044

From: Frola, 3taphen

Sent : Tuaaday, May 18, 1958 4:21 PH

To: Beringhuuas, 3Stavean

Ccs McGulrk, Andy; Pechonis, Johny Dagque, Bryan
fubimct: TTPSL2 1.xls

<<TTPSL2_1.xln>>
Steva,

1've sumnarlzed the data per cur diecusaloh. I have alse reviewsd the £ilea
in marketing without success. Eleass lat me kpow if you oeed anything elaoe.

Regards,

Steve

. TI-NHTSA 016928



TI P/N: 7PSLA-1
Ford P/N: F2VC-9F924-AB

Qty

Lat lmpulse Oty Oy

Raje Size Teste]  Pam Legk Conypcuty
26-Nov-91 4,000 10 10 -
26-Nov-91 4,000 10 1o -
5Decl 4,000 10 10 -
ADec9l 4,000 10 10 -
SDecfl 4,000 10 10 -
%Decdl 1000 5 5 -
11-Dec-91 4,000 10 10 -
11-Dec9l 4,000 10 10 -
13-DecOl 4,000 10 10 .
14-Dec-9L 4,000 10 10 .
16Dec-51 4,000 10 1o -
16-Dec-91 4,000 10 10 -
Tan52 4,000 10 1o -
6Jan-92 4,000 10 10 -
7-Jan-92 2,000 5 $ -
S-Jan-92 4,000 10 1o -
Blang9l 4,000 10 10 -
14-Tan-92 4,000 10 10 -
14-Jan-92 4,000 10 10 .
15-Tan-92 4,000 1D 10 .
28-Jan-92 2000 5 5 -
31-Tan-92 4000 1D 10 -

2Feb-92 1,650 5 4 «  PBroken spring
4Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
5-Feb-02 4,000 10 10 -
SFeb-52 4,000 10 1o -
10-Peb-97 4,000 10 i0 .
Ll-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
12-Peb-92 4,000 10 10 -
12Feb52 4,000 10 10 -
14-Feb92 4,000 10 10 -
14-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
14-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
15-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
4-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
26Web-92 4,000 10 10 -
2-Feb-92 4,000 10 10 -
28-Foh-92 4 000 10 10 -
38-Fecb-92 4,000 10 10 -
28-Feb-92 4,000 10 g Contiegity failure, termingl ingide of
base ia wot staked, Daie code 2057,
- Sorted lot 100%,

GMar2 4,000 10 10 -

TI-NHTSA 018927




10-Mar-92 4,000 10 19 -

11-Maro2 4,000 10 10 -
12-Mar-92 4 0300 10 10 -
18-Mar-92 4,000 10 10 -
13-Apr93 2,000 5 5 -
2-May-92 2,000 3 [} .
5-May2 2,000 3 [} -
&-May-52 2,000 ] 3 -
14-8ep-92 2,000 5 3 -
23-Sep-91 4,000 10 18 -
30-Scp-32 4,000 10 16 -
1.0ct-92 4,000 10 10 -
7-COct-92 4,000 10 10 -
16-Oct-92 4,000 10 [[4] -
21-Oct=92 2,000 [ 3 .
20-0ct-92 4,000 10 19 -
29-0ct-93 4,000 10 10 -
29-Oct-92 4,000 10 10 -
10-0ct-92 4,000 10 10 -
4Nov-92 4,000 10 10 -
10-Nov92 4,000 10 10 -
10-Nov92 4,000 10 10 -
11-Nov92 4,000 10 10 -
17-Nov-52 2,000 1 3 -
20-Nov-92 4,000 10 10 -
4-Dec-92 2,000 3 5 -
9-Dec-91 2,000 3 1 .
14-Dec-92 2,000 5 3 -
16-Dec-52 4,000 (L] 14 -
16-Dec-52 4,000 1o 10 -
16-Dec-92 4,000 10 10 -
25-Dec-71 2,000 5 5 -
71-Dec-92 4,000 10 10 -
{Total 265,650 7 663 -

TI-NHTSA 018928



Seringhauie, Stivan

Erom: MGk, M'lda
Bmri: W" 1699 0:08 Al
Tq-.: Rowiang, : Batinglausd, Shawaan: Pachoms, Joh

Cel SHIE..M
Akt FW: Ford receils 279,000 cars bacausy of riak of cnsse-contel firea

1N npirs Hovide #n fior re % Senand audiencs with donovan m
, .Idl'm: W AL they refarmnce

wa continus on e path of o Weier with design fest resull sttechmants that would be celiversd 1o donovan by me
#3 3oon w thuredey.

i will be drefing thal notn seap for your conurmeits.

MITINOTTYE SEFTORE AND CONTRGLE RN MRRAER
10 FORLET BT W/3 1301

ATTLERORG, WA 01783 '
TEL S0 23E-10BO

ral o (30 ZIR-I1THE

WR1LE (MN) Z0N=RlLY
A A0 T-IT TN -2

mﬂmmmmm
H Sulhan, H- 3
e Hom ol N, rom o v

!ﬂlunull"ll-,ﬂﬂ_-h—‘ﬂﬂllﬂm--u-I.lm-

|

05/19/19%8
Associaced Frasa Bevswises
Copyright LI7%. Tha Apmpolited Frems. All Rights Raaecved.

REAABORN, Mich. (AN - Ford Motar Co. has cwocallad 374,040 full-aiss cars bwcaugy of .
crulay-oantral switoch could shore-circult and cause 4 Lite.

Tha recall affects =
Viccoria, Moout 10.

Therce haww baan 147

1LMT and '3} Lipeoln Tows Cax, Mergury Grasd Marmquis snd FOTd Croen
of tha Escallad cary ara in Candda.

ete af fices and Twe injuriss attributed to ths defect, Foxd

The autooaker said 1% [is egill obtaining replacemant ywitchwew. Until the switch can be Elxed.
customaze should tale [Cheir cacs o thelr daaler and hawve the oruiss control disabled, Ford

Ehid.
Page 1
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Businamw Brief -— IORD NOTOR €0,
recall of ITH. 040 Vehialas
From '92 aad *#3 Im Flapped

gLf19/1548
The Wall Screat Journal
|Copyraght (ot 199%, Dow Jonas & Cowpany, Ioc.)

Temd Hetor Cx., Deuathazn, Mich., is zecalling abagt 375,004 cara from the 13932 and 19%1 model

yaars to fik deafeckive avicches the company saye coyld sbort-circuit and causs & fice. A
Foxd Fpoksawoman Ssid it has ceceived cepdrts of twd injuciss ralitad e ERw problem and 147
Cizgd. Serssel ownecs have susd Ford . alleging cars caught Sirw when parkes in gacagwn,
ourning cown hosds. The spokeswoman said Pomd lan't recommending cwnees DAtk thair cace away
Ezom buildinga, Nowevec. Ford will cepla=s the switsh thit Sesstivaten the cruizs-sontiol
ayatee on tha cafs -- Lincoln Town Cara, Mercury Grand Margquis and Pesd Crawm Victoriss =-
fcum, onte DAALACEMMAE paced Bacoms availabls saxt mankn, Hasawhile, Foxd le ashing cwnecs e
taka their cars £4 dualess 6 REve Tha SRIZELM Awitehae disconnacied. Fawmd declinsed %o
aommant an the msasll "5 cowt.

Ralph Esar & ASBGELATEN: Dea't Fezk in Your Sexege, Foad Dwhasd Marssd

03/LR/15959
M Newawire :
(Capyright (=1 1999, PR Hawiwlzwl

WABHIMCTOM, Way LU /PREgwawipe/ == CQurezs of 1397 and 1933 Lincedn Towe Care, Mecsury Marguiw
and Fopd Crown Vigtorias showld moc park their cacs in their qarsgeas or osar othep
AEFUSEUCES, Waxos Ralph Mear & Associatay, en Relingeom, Virginis auto msafsty consultlng
fiem. “Tord and tha governmant kwow sbout mary Shas 100 of thess cars that havs caught fice
while thay are ditetlng with che soeor oCf, sany of them beve bagn parked in Jarages with,
tragie reaulte.™ Boar aaid.

fard Wotor Tompany has netified the Mational Highway Teraffic dnfety Administration tHat it
will resall thass carw bur ham not warned owners % keap thalr cars owt of thelr gairages or
avay from ochar mtructurds untll tha recall WOEE San Be Acodwplidhed.

Jonh familiss whey hawa lLast thalir homed scn suing Ford. Hossan and Michasl Jolly, twa
Attarnays in Hougton, Teaxed, capraaant thrae CAmillme wie lodt chalr howsd whan thalr Lipcseln
Toun Cacs saught Eirw. The cark wepw parkad ik eraly gacages. The hobed wapd geawnpaly damgoed
with substantial Loaz of purscmal propescy and discapeion of Lives. "Thess cars ars rolling
firs badbia," S4id Woiman Jolly. "the problam im that thay dastray houmss and diszupc Lives
v they burn. It's omly a mateéar af time Eefcce someont getr tripped ia 0 houas fioe,"
yaid. .

rhotographs of the burmed cazm and hwusea Tan e fongpd oo v, asfakyforno, com

Contact: JCOMTACT! Ralph Boay of Balph Ecar & Asacolstaw, TOI-§4L-0104y &F MafBan Jolly. 71]-
237=1181, for Aalph Hoar & Asmociatan/ 10:17 IDT

Yopl rammlls "$8=13 full-gipe esdens w9 replass oxodse=senirsl swibeh

08/1BF09M
Amnoziated Framm Meurwines
Copycignt 1¥F5, TRS ASBOCiabed TFrass. All nlghts Asascred.

DERRRORN, Hich. (AF) = Tord Hoter Oo. said Tuasday £hsk Lt would recanll about 279,00 full=-
alxn secanpe to raplaom m crulss~cootral ywitoh that could short-clecultc and create a fice.

Tha recall affscta tha 1932 and '$) Lincolo Town Cac, Mersury Goand Ma and Foed Crowm
¥ietorly sadans squippsd wvikh factory-indtalled coyise caneeal. Abour 16,300 of the recallsd
aazEE Ara in Canada.

Pagel
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]
L]
Thaze have Tean (47 reports of ficas and two Tepartdd injuries ateribured to the caf
Apakasvoman Kar.d Shaughowssy suid. Mo daaths hive DedR Separted. wet. Ford

roed snid 4o & SEACEMRT That a potentially S8feative crulse control deactivation switch
gould shoeg-eiecult, -which in tuen sould ovazheat and catch Eiee, A 3bort slso ceqld disable
the cruisa contral system and blow Che beake Llgh: fuaas,

The sucomaka: 3aigd it in In cha procazs of acqulring replacemant Avitohes: until =R,
cuatomers will bw akksn by mall to taka their cars te Chair dgnlerc to have e arulae contgal
dizablad panding cepalr. The rapaizs will be sace for Cras.

Actaieional Lnformation ia avellable by calling Ford's customer mervice cencar at [BOO)] 392-
1873 oF chCKInG The Compdny's Web SLCN 40 W, SWCBTCOnAsction. com.

Foxd Jamoopoer Vehinls Campalym

0371715999
FR Hewiwlry
{Copyeight [c) LYBY, FR Wewssirs}

DEARBORM, Nich., may 18 /Frelewswize/ —- Ford Hotor Compacy (WYIE: F) ls notifying owners of
approxlmacaly 279,000 1993 and 1993 model-ysar Lincoln TOWm Car, Marcury Gcnnz MArquis and
Tord Crows Victoria valicles spuipped with cculss conerel of & volustary safaby razall
inwalving cha ciulde Sonttol deactivaclen swigch,

A dafastive crolss control danctivation switsh may ARGLt ciremit, crsating the porencial
for avazhasting, smohs snd possinly Fize. A shect slso may disabla ths crules copkrol syitem
of blow the btrake llght Luaw. .

Tord 1w iA tha proSwdd of Ecfuilrlng ciplaciamnt =ralss control deastivatisn switches dnd

sapnectars ta rapaly custommrs' wahicles. Untkl sreplacesstt parts are arvailable, customaca
ars balny imserusted te tahw webicles to dsalers e baws tha alectrilcedi oooeeccor Crom the
S2dide Sontral dasctivacion switsh diaconnsctsd. THis Intaris repair will alas disabla tha

CIWLEe ConEEol.

Ownura of sifected vehicles will ba potifisd by mall begloaing the wveek of Hay 14. Cuatomar:
mAY algy contasr Foyd ‘s Cumtomar Assistance Cancar at 100=-192-]47] or reqglater at ths
eu?.ny': woarcanogotion wab mlte (ww . cwnatcoBheCtioo.2on) B¢ flid out AL their wehizle iz
included in tha recall .

Copcact! FCONTACT! Xaren Wwnghneary of Ford, 112-17-1746/ 14:30 EOT

Foed Jposlls Seme 1382-31 Amdany

487107199%
AF Ooline
Copyright 1359 Twm Assoocinted Fresn. All Eightd Radecved.

CCARBORN, Migh. (ARl - Faad Motaz Co. will zecall woouc 279,000 Zall-sizw wsdany to ceaplice o
oruiss=oohtrel switel that emld shork-sirouif amd oreate 4 Yira.

The racell affests the 1951 and "91 Lincolp Town Car, Mexcury dzamsd Ma ¥ wpd Foxd Coown
Yiceoria ssdans equipped with Escrosy-inscallsd aoruisd coatrol, About 10.900 of the recallsd
cars ara io Cansds,

Thars 3ave Busn 147 raperts of fizsa and twd cuported injoriss attributed to the defactc, Ford
SPOENIuOmEn ¥aTen Jhauginenay said. Mo desrha have bawn zeported.

rerd wald io 8 yeatemmee that a potgetislly dEfedEiwe cruiss control deactivation wwitch
cayld ghagr-aireuik, whish in turn esuld averheat and cacok Eire. A sbert also could civable
ths cruiss centrol syited and blow the beaks light fuss.

Tha autompker aaid it ig Ln the proceanm of luquiralm raplacament wwitilkesr until than,
Faga
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cusTomars will ba azknd by me1' o take THeiE cars to Lhélr cdialer to hawve Lha crulae zontral
disabiwd pending repalr. The zepalcs will Bw Dace for fred.

Additioral infOrmATiONn 14 ivailacle by calling Ford's customar serwice canter at (900) 393-
1673 or checking tha company’s Web sice at oww.cwmerconnaction. som.

Respaciiuily,

Val-lorie Egyurt

Texaa [esraiments
Adtesative Sassert & Cosirols
Market Resqarch Irnidﬁ
Mene: 585-178-1112 7 EGGGT
FPaour 1N-215-1508
wpperiiylcas

Page 4
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Pechonda, John

Fi
E

Plaase review the lstesl version of the Test inmopels and Teat jog.
w) %]
syripuinadie TENTL. Ol ke

Revisexl #oma on the Tasd Synopsia sme highighted in

The Rerma have besn the tesl log:
T-nm‘mn.“ pdated on o

Awalling your feadback,

o b,

Aan. £ Mullgan

Texus st oments
Automotive Sensors & Controls

TE

Page 1
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From: McGairk, .me.H.com]

Seat: Thursdsy, May 20, [999 1:07 P

To: Beringhmzme Steven; Pechosis, foln: Rowtend, Thomas
Ce: Sharpe, Robert; Sullivan, Martha: Wamer, Pam
Smbject: draft of ford Jetter

Durappn POMTIOW_doe  £<Tia Donoven_FDRDS 2095 .doo»>

ahgve i3 & pough deafe...... pla review and Commant ofa rob aharpe's a-mail
and i will incorporats into oy mesting with Tord tomorcow.



Currey, Pat "

From; McGuirk, Andy [a-meguirk/@yemail me.ti.com]
Semt; Thucaday, Mey 20, 1999 1:07 PM.
Te: Beringhause, Steven: Pechonis, Jobn, Rowlend, Thomas
Ce: Sharpe, Robert: Suflivan, Martha: Warree, Pum
Subject: draft of ford letter

™

Dowvar FOREEDM doc < <Tim Donawsn_rORD3IZ0S89_.docr>»

adbove 1a & rough drafE...... ple review snd comment /o rob sharpe's 2-mall
and i will incorporate inta my ssatlng with Ford tomorrow.

1 TI-NHTSA 018934




ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIORITY INFORMATION
May 21, 1989

Mr. Tim F. Donavan, Mannger
E/E Systams-Ongoing Prod. Dev.
E/E Sysiema Englnearing
Building 5, Mall Orop 5017
20000 Rotunda Drive, Rm 1A043
Dawbom M| 43121-20563

Desar Tim,

| want 10 review our recent support of the Ford cora feam to aseurs wa do not
hava any misunderstandings reganding our presaurs swiich parformanca and our
condrbution to the taam,

For six months the Texas Instruments Automotive Servsars & Controls Team hao
besn suppaiting tha Fard Coms Diagnostic Tee with tachnioal facts, dats, and
analysls reganding cur braks preasuns switch product spplied in the Ford crulse
comtrol deactivation oircult.

ﬂﬂﬂpmmﬁﬂtunﬂmmhmﬂumuwmfwmmmh
analet with switch relsied sauss in the wyalem diegnostc process. Seedar Tl
lnadarship participation has alsc basn imivad in virtually svery Ford Cars Team

meating delivaring facts, date, and fechnical suppart yamrdo-date 99,
Balow is a vary briaf recap of sotivities lsading us 1o saversl conclusions:

Dealsr and saivege yand swich samples have produced several pressue
switches with brake fuid leakage supporting & theory that switches werne leaking
In the Neld applications. Thare hae been significant focus upon the Kagton ses
systam without conciuding the cause of these bralw fiuld leakers. Certain
swiiches svidenced wear-cut dus 10 exposur 0 MmNy pradsune Cyces ( we
hava theorized & vehicle sppilcation cycle quanity issus may be a factor ).

Conclusion to date: Some switches exhibit and-of-Bfe wear out and leak brake
fluid thru the Kegton® diaphragen snd sppear to be "bayond i,

TI-NHTSA 015838



Wae aiso Investigated swiich capablity, and using sgmeed upon accaleratsd
simuletion (e testing technijuse, demonatratad the ablity of the mode! year '82,
B3, '94 Town Car brake switches to consietently axcesd “cycle Ke spacificatian”
of 500,000 prsgsurs cycies. T1 Waibid reports of pressure switches testad in
1088 conmservatively dsmonsirate 85% mellebity to 1 millon cycies (with
coniidence intsrvale greatar than 50%) white sucosss teeting recards of some
B85 ES unite shaws zem leakmge at 500,000 cycles during the 1991 - 1892
padod (1141 - 1242).

Conclusion to date: 1862 parlod swiiches met specification. 1989 swilch masts
or axceads spacilicatdon

Wa haves developed and dellvared a model of acceleratad plastic Basad Igniton
raallting from fid in the ewitch cavity coupled with the conatant power
appiication of the speed contral circuit.  This model wan used o haip define the
cantainment and couttenmeesuns progrms in the Ford overall program.
Thacrlss from the model suggest thst fitids in the switch cavity could corrode
and might craate a plastic basa ightion path.

Conclusion; constant speed conirol power alows long ksrmn cormesdon

Wa have baan open, and fovthright in our communioations s deltvery of
infarmation end we belivve wo have been Inatrumental in Fond addressing the
underhood fAre conown issue.  Wa would ke to continue our apan, direct
tachnkeal dislogua and not aliow the relationship to take on a negative tone.

In this regard, we think it is approprisie at tie polnt that cur active partaipation
in the disgnostic joumey of the vintege 1002 product move towards a timely
conclusian.  In view of the recant discovery of 1982 teat records which clearly
demonstrate the product met apsoifiontion we fael our contribution to lurther
dimgnostics appears Imited shd of deminimus valus.

mrmmuﬂmuhmmmmmMmmm
support of the fleld sctions,

Regearis,

Andrew C. McQuirk
QRA Mansger

THNHTSA 018338



ACMipaw

G: Thomas E. Masters - Ford
Fraderick J. Porter - Fard
Thomas Rowland - Texas Instrumante
Steve Beringhauga - Texas natruments
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Epstein, Sally

Eroam; - Proia, Stephen [8-proisgemall.mc.ti.cam]
Aent: Thursdey, May 20, 1999 1:4% PM
Ta: Barnghauss, Steven; Dague, Bryan; MceQuirk, Andy
Ce: Pachonis, John
Subject: AL L2-1 Yieads
%)
ba . NI

Vimiste_1 9 uin Atave,

Hers Lls the '3i yield data you requested. Plesse rsvisw and get back to me
with any gquesticma. I have a mesting at 3:00 BN and should be back around
4:00.

Thanks.

STeava

From: Balthazazr, Clairas

Sant: Thursdey, May 0, 1399 .16 ™™
Ta! Frola, Staphan

Subject: LZ-1 ¥ialda

Scave,

Hers are the numbwrs for 1992, I saw no svidence of any major laak
problema. If you look at the lot zeports, you will see somw fmjilures in tha
leak catagory. If thism ounber is divisible by 4 (1¥ L leaks the teatar
aborta the test and =alls chem all bad] it usumlly waans that a set of
nests want through «mpty or thara was & bad senl batwesn the device apd tha
mazhine, The daviess would than bs carun sepacately ops by onm with othar
davices to identify the lesaker Af thece was aons. Xipd of a proowsa of
aliminaticn. The lesak quantity an the lot repar: should ba manually
adjusted By the OpATLALGE.

That is what sheuld be happaning but [ csn’t guazantas it and it 15 prebably
not writtan anywhers on thea specs.

<<TTRILZ-1 Yields_l392.als>»>

Sutmasry shast Ls at tha baginning.

GClalze

1 TI-NHTSA 016938



I7P3L2-1 Yigldy for 1592
Cata Taeste Goad H

Janunry-%1 14341 4306 1%
Fabruary-82 10384 10487 99.0%
March-§1 28TH 2TaR¢ %
April-92 18827 15478 97.5%
May-32 121A 11138 2. 7%
June-§2 r TEE] phLES] 98. 7%
July-2% 11438 11873 98.0%
Auguat-22 18535 18253 98 5%
feptember-9F 11883 11502 90.0%
October-31 s 827 0. 7%
November-83 a 4] G.0%
Dacembar-i2 15838 15481 . 1%

s24 ]
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"e.2%
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100.0%
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100.0%
84.1%
94.2%
0.1%
100.0%
100.0%
1080.0°%
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100.0%
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Daia Tested Gond % Lailun Modes

an
2N
N
21
i
2
M
an
a

52
ar
248
L1
L
318
104

48
1384
1242
15
o
4

1429
213
4N

L)

212
1

N R
Bagmsnitsies

515
1428
219
423
184
1008
206

100.0°%
90.0%

100.0%
n%

5%

100.0%
#0.5%

100.0%
0N

.1%

6.0%

0.0%

80.0%

100.0%
100.0%
A%

9%

4.0%

97.

cont &

aahi 38

i 1
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1378

1811

412

Laod

413
kL

Tl
2
i
194

7%

a7z

%

35.8%
B8.2%
"1%

H:-lﬁ achisa  rdod
B5.8% achltds dhi3

100.0%

M

0% wchid7 bt rior 4

9.1%

0%

.M

F4% achl 3%

834% aoN20 conti e 1

7% contd achi 7 e 1 ferY dfhl 11
A% contd 48
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420 118 18 100.0%
1 1440 1433 99.5%
L 488 88 100.0%
4rd0 418 388 48w
20 a0 333 90.5%
412 1278 1487 ¥.3%
13 L] TH  09.5%
413 124 124 100.0%
413 282 HE  §.2%
414 1000 B %
21 e w3 WM
4 N2 271 Wi
21 545 MY 0.0%
21 2 28
21 1298 1207 3%
et 380 05 5A%
LTra n2 07 Are%
Llrs) 400 400 100.0%
421 543 M43 1%
y7 490 W3 A%
&2t 2 212 100.0%
27 1452 10T 07.0%
&7 Fak 211 W%
2T - 32 W%
&2 L B34 S0.3%
27 380 N W%
435 e 23 Wi%
] e TS 1.0%
4125 304 I 47.9%

achl 34

mnl 114 moot |

ver 4
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ESSESESNES

Tosied Good
419 31
1420 1260
1128 1018
20 3
247 211
Bl n
186 148
1 4
0 418
138 128
584 562
MA A0
1200 129
e N
1834 1818
132 132
182 142
119 17
702 T
04 "
104 102
ad &0

k)

B4 4%
i.1%
1.5%
BB.4%
B30
BE.8%
95.0%
e8.0%
82.5%
87.9%
22.0%
05 4%
80.T%
28.1%
100.0%
100.0%
00.0%
0. 7%
89.7%
e.1%
100.0%

comM 3
com 3

achi1
achl 4

achl §
achl A

achl 53

achi17
cont 1

*or 4
achl 2
rer 18
rer 21

rior 21
rier 17

rior 43
acor 1

achi 1
acio 1
fier 105

canl 2

achi 18

ror 29
achi 14

ricr 198

ncr 14T
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Date  Tesed  Good %
B T | A — e LR

an aae
&1 408
a1 2
81 1304
a2 1028
w3z 80
&2 1583
&2 198
&2 200
o et
COR 578
a1 "
Ay 1%
811 978
&1 1278
811 408
811 g78
a1 380
&nz 170
82 1044
a2 103
a2 134
V12 83
iz 183
a2 1382
812 240
a2 358
o2 313
012 317
812 240
oM 193
&1 1438
%23 174
28 882
1] 501
2z 1198
o726 1128
e 14

f

HM
255
L
1024
)
1583
198
197

s
B0
158

1273
prd

170
1043
183
134

152
1250

313
M7

115
1114
142

§7.0%
.5%
1%
.%
Bo.a%
B50.5%
100.0%
79.5%
69.5%
m.e%n
".7%
m.7%
90.%
78.2%

H.4%
9.4%
298.7%
100.0%
0.9%
100.0%
100.0%
90.7%
98.5%
100.3%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
90.2%
07.9%
00.0%
100.0%

90.0%
9.1%
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Data Tested Goad b, ] Epiure hodss

22 040 a3 8%
104 M 0%
132 14D c89%
Tia M5 e 5.5%
ms as7 255 A%
THa "] 688 GAA%

TS 13680 1338 A%
v 2 I %
0 ™ M K%
0 w? M3 e
i) 17 176 100.0%

THR LE ) 832 4%

™2 750 T4 %

1204 1182 09.0%
m
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Oate Tasled Gaod % Eal
ust-53

&9 1978 1034 97.9%
L) pad e 0%
L 520 iR W%
e 820 31 5%
e aes wd 100.0%
810 1078 1972 W%
Lab 1327 1300 94.0%
sl 508 4 W%
a1e $8Q 5% 09.1%
as 208 208 100.0%
s 152 182 100.0%
ane 304 00 W
818 80 5 Hi%
e a7 854 DB.TR
(L) a0 520 MOA%N
319 a2 51 841%
324 e 873 20.4%
24 50 54 100.0%
ol o8 a1 41.9%
L 52 i3 100
824 285 a1 W%
a2 o8a o4 BEI%
L 1742 1788 W.0%
LTy 2058 2080 NN

YT W
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M
Qe

101 1404 1403 D9.8%
1018 232 1 W%
M 28 100.0%
200 208 100.0%
1242 1250 9.0%
1072 288 85 0.9%
170 178 100.0%

Yoral 55e . T NI% T ————
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Date Tested  Good % Fydyre Nodee

Nov-22
No repans
Total 0 o -
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Dt Tested 3ood % Faiyre Modes

12118 19. 18 100.0%
220 M1 6.¥%
1585 1401 88.6% conl achi 138
&0 45 20N
12115 1044 1042 G0.8%
TaA Fi T -
1084 1082 908%
102n 1027 99.5%
12419 408 i 80T™ coni ach 37
50 30 100.0%
1378 1258 .M% cond? achi 113
1213 L2l 340 100.0%
24 423 90.0%
024 522 05.8%
%0 B 100.0%
oz 930 09.8M
478 4T 100.0%
2325 228 100.0%
72 T2 100.0%
50 50 10D.0%
282 41 59.0%
ni2 &2 100.0%
840 840 100.0%
1218 1500 1408 99.9%
200 200 10D.0%
438 43 100.0%
178 179  100:0%
1272 50 a4 B20% nrord
Fal ) 843 M oontd e T2
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Praia, Stephen .

From: Batinazrar, Clyira

Semi: Thuraday, May 30, 1809 2:16 PM
Ta: Frou, Siashen

Subjeot: L2-1 Yislde

Stava,

Hera are the numban for 1552, | 1w no swvidencs & ANy Major Mak probems. 3 you (00K & th kot eports, you wil
ond bama Ilures i the leak citegory. if thie number s divinibie by 4 (if 1 isaks the teater sboris the teet and caite
tham af bed} £ ueusily mesns that & sat of nests want through empey or thare Wikl § bed Beel Bebwaen P Sevios
and s maching. The devican woulkd then be rnn SAparaialy ons by one with ather devicey to Mently the ieser i
thare wes one,  Gnd of & pracass of skmneiion. The leak quantty on e lot rpon should be Meruatly adueted by
e oparatar.

Thiat s what shouki be happenmyg but | can't guarantes i end il i3 probebly net writhen anywhare on e specs.

Y

TTREL2-1

Yinice_|002 an * Yiget SaTA 13 BASEE Tl tLY A e
Ll LT BEEOITI FRL M-t
Summary sheet ls st the begiming, . ~ 12 P
e ala T e [ A -
Clairy L

Tl Pl e Ry i TS T
L e,
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C968L0 YSLHN-IL

%D Texas Ford - Elecironic Speed Coutrol Deactivation Pressure Switch @
INSTRUMENTS T1 P/N 77PSL. Series
F iom Test P Cal .
Toat ’
Acmosys  Puliniion - 1] Digpogilion .
-Davien oot ot of spec on lhe high slde.  Disc / Cormposen]. waleclicr. Scrap
ACHL Actwstion High |
Danics iosis cut of spec on ihe low sitle.  DEsc / Componanl salaciion. Scrap
ACLD  Actestion Low
‘Dinican lailn copnp bosl {< 200 me) Coosyp i calcuiaied from the e a Sexap
weidich civsges stacisical contimully o lve Goee inwhich tha sysiam
- micsoplvore delects A aucible snap.
ACCR . Ackusiion Coep .
; Manlcs laxis ool oF spac: o s kigh side.  Disc | Conponast seleciion. Screp
RLME  iRelwans High _
: Dmice lesis oul o8 Pt on The low aide. Disc [ Comporent selaction. Scrap
ALLD Raleass | ow
, Cunice llls coonp Wosl (< 200 ). Crong it Caicidaied om the dne a Somp
' malicl cluliges: Slectaicel continuily 4o tha i in which the sysiam i
. inl Cronp micopaons delects & axdible g :
. Sysieos el to delnct condimuity betwest iemninale. Typicelly cousad by  |Scrap
COMT Conauiey ~ BdMwler pogopine.
' . ' Dusice Inalx ot 08 SpUc cn v low Side Diec / Compongni salection. 1|an-q:
OPH  Dillsreniial High i
Dusice tls oot o8 spus on #he low akin.  Disc / Componant selection. ‘Sorp
O  Dilleanicl | o
LEAN Laik Al noats must be full on tee tester in onder b0 complals @ et saquenca. ¥ Retast to delaming
{1} device ks the lester aborts the et and calls ol (4] devices bad dafactive davice, Scrap
& Aot bol repod

b T

L I L LR Vi
el 7Rl




Dats Tasiaxd

Jinusry-52 14341
February-81 it )
Marah-93 28N
April A2 18827
May-82 12048

Juty52 11838
August-§2 10838
Septembar42 11883

Movembaer-82 g

W 15 15401 97.1%

LSood

14208
10487
270
18470
AARE
N3
11873
19283
11382
7
0

“
99.1%

87.0%
S7.0%
92.7%
1,
o8.0%
S.5%
.0%
9N.7%
0.0%
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Date
JANUArY
18
M3
174
1ma
Mg
1128
119
114
114
W4
14
1
AL
14
1/28
1114
1114
1718
114
18
ins
1114
113
1425
1128
[
114
13
fal

—rar s

Todted

8as
1208

&

1745

ggEugdiireannasstongd

o
o

cegd

Good

[
1208
50
1741

gsibzanesasssung

- B ol
EEIRES

%

5.5%
a9.A%
100.0%
W%
52.4%
100.0%
100.0%
150.0%
100 0%
100.0%
“l 1 “
82.3%
9H.1%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
24.8%
W%
100.0%
98.4%
90.7%
100.0%
0%
§0.3%

com. 1)

1000%

290.™
909.7%
7%
0%

or 2} rodd
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T

Tabind

2
art
248
448
4
38
184

48
1304
12468
158
904
518
1429
218
3
|
1088

%

52 100.0%
ans 99.0%
244 1080.0%
464 h.L%
g 99.0%
318 100.0%
m 95.0%
48 100.0%
1382 79.9%
119% 80,1%
L) 9.0
208 20.8%
3] ] N.1%
1429 100.05%
i1e 100.0%
825 A%
188 %
10088 H.0%

cort 8

AT 3

achi 38

rid 1

fer

212 208 B7.2%
1 1
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Cate Ta Gond B F
T 48 48 SEB%
a2 CFi] 473 94.3%
i az4 328 9M.t%
1. 918 905 Sdd%
g 384 324 AW B i
110 a7z T4B A% achi148 o]
1 ] pra -3 1
311 88z B
m 258 258
Wit 184 198
ke h | 428 425
2B rid 78 SN
34 20 287 £AA%
e Ll £8
yaz 148 47
200 198
(.31} #13
1400 1383
aTS T3 0%

140 1M W%
1584 1828 99.5%
220 N W1A%
L 745 9823%

283 s 9T.9%
304 0 %
a2 5321 MY
1220 1213
50 83 100.0%
. § N0 0%
1ATs 184 991%
S84 S5 WW.1%
1911 1878 WI%
408 A7 W%
1380 1304 0%
“2 410 595%

I 277 %
1724 1T W%
am a0 100.0%
1032 0 N
24é B #0% wchidT R der 1
a8 3 HNI%
458 458 N
1978 e S84%

FPPEEEEEL EEEERE NN

3 278 §34% achi 34
1381 1128 B1A% achl220 cont!  nert
50 24 417% comtd eohiT ot dar?  dmid

3131 278 223 80.8% ocomB achy 46
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1

118
1440

418

Goad

114
1433
484
a8

P I R I L LT LE I ST L)

%

100.0%
wi%
100.0%
BY %
90.5%
A%
5%
100.0%
3%
B8.4%
2N
99.5%
90.0%
2.5%

95.0%
977.0%
100.0%
%1%
9.4%
100.0%
at.8%
H0.2%
o8 4%
S4.8%
A%
90.0%
97.0%
7. 5%

achi 1%

achl 114 agor 1

-
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M
M1
w1
a1
11
5nz
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514
LTLE )

T

LA 1]
1420
1124

- 1119
[
o0
104
50
124

120

Chood k)

3| 0.0%
1200  S4.4%
101§ H0.1%

1 5N

1 M

w2 %
8 100.0%
11 "

cant 3

acor §
achi 1
achid
a1
achi 3

achl B3

actv 17
com 1

acer 4
|
achi 2
fer 18
rer 21
rer T

i 21

ror 1Y

ricr 4%
ik 1

achi 1
moie 1
ricr 108

cam 3

achi 18

fer 28
achi 14

rior 168

rier 47
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anl
317

L1
1438
174

a
1108
12

144

ol

13
M7

18
AR
174
asa

e
118

%
99.5%
Ta2%
Mm%

50.5%

W%

100.0%
PR E%

100.0%
160.0%
50.7%

.

100.3% -

wI%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
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Date Toated ]

Tl 40
104

1132

L] 415
ma ast
™4 485
424

942

E

Tian 1380
TG L)
720 L)
Lic T
T2 170
204

I

™o A
™2 ™

1
"

a3
104
1118

421
a8s

1338
ki
174

T48
1192

%

w.5%
B0.0%
28.9%
5.0%
BOA%
AN
9RI%
0.0
a95.m%
S5.4%
B.8%
99.0%
8.0%
100.0%
100.0%
0.2%
HAN
0™
99.0%
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Omta Qoo W%
Aug

an L 1934 97.9%
e a4l M4 90%
g 120 219 99.9%
e 820 B8 90.5%
BO = ask 100.0%
w10 T 197 8%
ang 1527 1300 5S6.0%
418 500 05 NN
Mg 580 568 WN.1%
gl e 08 100.0%
[ gt ] 152 182 100.0%
) 304 300 BT
any 50 5 S8.3%
s wr o A.T™H
W% 810 568 Sla%
e 82 31 981%
and re M A%
Mt 55 B8 100.0%
) [ Wt TN
4 B2 1000%
L ns m %
B8 pon 94 A%
w23 1 178 W%
an 2088 083 NN
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1144 1143 90.0%
220 219 90.8%
578 e  S8.5%
ns 835 09.0M
1001 1078 90.5%
2080 2081  9Q.8%
1879 M5 99.2%
1082 1023 $37% whi®8 com1  acor1 acod
48

218

L]

208

&20

5

308

102

203 achi 13
80 1D0.0%
208 100.0%
e W
84 100.0%
308 100.0%
192 100.0%

SE3E2I8EEX8ESNNS
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Date Ti
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s
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1282
192 208
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k|

50.5%
0%
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100.0%
9%

SA.9%
100.0%
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121

1215

t2e

il

121

19
1806

gafe

BexBiBabEisst

q ™~
SgIkRBER

2o hBRRRBe BB RATR2 8RR,

100.0%

L.9%

305% contd
#2.0%

95.0%

NN

90.0%

M com1
100

91.3% oont7
100.0%

0%

A%
100.0%

“l“

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
98.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
D% nord
MY ontd

sohi 188

sohl 37
aahl 113

far 72
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EpeeinSay

From! Wanae, Pam [pwamariemal.mo Ll com)

Senk ' Thuraciay, May 20, 1909 120 8N

Ta: Debiattin, Mika; Tolbert, Keneth; Recine, James: ‘Wall, Jm; Fechosis, John: Tourangee,
Nay: Bartosh, 848; Priie. Stephen

Sublect: Fored Fressune Swilch Audit

Weitten on behalf of Andy MoCuirk.

Tadd,

"H- will 4 BE=ating, probably thews individusls, from the ford esganiiation
as wacly as Menday of next weak to paEtidipake in somm farm of induserial
cauriss of our facilicy.

I am supraptly visieing Fard in afder Lo work out the spacific datalls, &
wall 44, updarstand che chjective.

I will ses if it's passible to arrange chis andit on or abeut Juow 17, But
uneil thaz'y resolwved, I wouid msk chak wa put together sn awdit tTeam t9 Jek
lote tha 77r3 opscatisn and walk through with a Clos-toothad comlb and
dellest apprepriate chasrvations and start to deive us Coward Sountar
meAsuies and corryotive actionm.

Again, tims will ha of the sasancel I sppreaiats your urgent supgort in
thiasa mattar. Thanks.

Regacda,
Andy

1 THNHTSA 019987




E-Inln. Slllr

From: Sulllvan, Martha [m-sullivangemuil. mc.u.com]

sant: Thursdey, May 20, 1999 410 PM

To: MaGuik, Andy

[ Rowlsnd, Thomas. Esnnghaves. Steven: Pecnonis, John
Subjact: W deafl of fard e

v

Tm

Doededr_SCACI2000_o T macie a fww changed. Suggast we don't invite s debate avar whether
continued diagnoatic sffects have valus Sur magely agk for an agreement ta conclude. At a

Minlmuy yeu fhauld dallvspr chis verbally.

————— Griginal Memsage-----

From: MeGuipk, Andy

Sant: Thuraday, May 20, 1999 2:07 M

Ta: Beringhause, Staven) Pechoninm, John; Rewland, Themas
Co: Sharpsa, Robert) Sullivan, Martha; Warnar, vam
fubjects draft of ford lacter

=<Tim Congvan_FORL33039 .docw>

above im a raugh demft...... pls Fsview and commant &/¢ cob aharpe's e-mail and § wlll

inegrparidte inte my masting with Ford tomoridu.

THNHTSA 018988



ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIORITY INFORMATION
May 21, 1999

Mr. Tim F. Donovan, Manager
E/E Systema-Ongoing Frod. Dav.
E/E Systema Enginsering
Suilding 5 Mail Drop S017
20000 Retunda Drive, Rm 1A043
Dearbom M| 48124-2053

Deaar Tim,

| want to review our recert support of the Ford core team 1 assurs we Jo not
have any misundarstendings regarding our pressurs switch performance and our
contribution 1o the 1eam.

For six months the Texas instrumenta Auiomotive Senscors & Controls Team has
been supporting the Ford Core Diapnostic Team with techrical facta, deta, and -
lnﬂwlmmmeﬂﬂmmmm in the Ford cruise
comiral ceactivation creuit

A sanior T prassurs switch anginser wil in residencs st Ford for three weaks 1o
asalet with switch reiated |ssues in tha sysiam diagnostic procass. Senior Tl
lsadership particlpstion hes alsc been irvolved m virtuslly svary Ford Core
Taam mesting delivering facis, dute, and technical support year-to-date '99.

Balow in & very brief recap of activiies laading us to several conclusions:

Cealer and salvage yard wwitch asmples have produced ssversl prassure
mmmmmmmnﬂmmnum“mmum
in the feid sppiicetionn. Thers has been significant focus upon the Kapton seal
syslam withoul concluding Lhe cause of thess brake fluid ieakers. Cerdain
Switched eviiancad wear-cid due to sxposuws {0 many pressura Cycles ( we
have thaorized a vehicle application cycle quantity issus may De a factor ).

Conciumion to date: Some switches exhibil end-of-iife wear out and ek Drake
flusd thru the Kapton® ciaphragm and appear to be "bayend life”.

TI-NHTSA 018969



Weo alec investigated switth capability, and using agresd upon accelaratad
simulaticn life testing techniques, demansirated the ability of the madel yeer '92,
'3, '"94 Town Car brake switches to consistently axceed "cycle life spacification”
of 500,000 pressurs cycles. T Waibull reports of pressure swilches testad in
1998 conservatively demonstrate %5% reliapility to 1 million cycles (with
ganfidence intervals greater than 50%) while success teating records of some
865 ES unita shows zero jaakage at 500,000 cycles during tha 1931 - 1932
period (1191 - 12/92),

Conclusion to date: 1982 period switches met spacifieation. 1598 switch maats
or axcesds apecification

W have daveloped and deliverad a modsl of accelerated plastic based ignition
confusing warding resulting from fluid in the switch cavity coupled with the

" constant power spplication of the soesd control circuit  This Mmadal wats used to
halp define the contsmant and countemeasurs programs in the Ford overall
program. Theorias from tha model sugoest thai flukds in the ewitch cavity could
corrode ard might creata a plastic base ignition path.

Conclusion; conatant speed cortrol power allgwa [ong Lerm Gorrosion

We have besn open, and forthright in our communications and detlvery of
information wrid we belisve we have been instrumemnsl in hedping Ford address
the underhood fire concam Issue.  We would like 1o sontinue our open, dicsct
techmical diwogue.

im this regard, we think it i appropriste at this point that our active participation
in tha disgnostic journsy of the vintage 1582 product move towarde a timaly
conclusion. The 1952 et records we recendly forwarded clearly demonstrate
the product met specification. We are commitied to Julfliling your mquest
for (aite visit? Any ather lhams we know wa are going ta do,} but wouid fike
o came 1o a rinusf agreement on a neer W milestons or time frama for

conciuding our effort,

Qur prime focus at this time iy in rapidly supplying Ford with 225,000 urta in
suppor of the fleid actions.

Regards,

TI-NHTSA 018970




Andrew C. Mc(Guirk

QRA Manager ]
Taxsn instruments

ACM/paw

C. Themas E. Masters - Ford
Fraderick J. Porter - Ford
Thomas Rowland - Taxas instruments
Steve Baringhause - Texas Inatrumants

- TI-NHTSA 018874




__ - T
From: Gilden. Noberl jrgiiclea @ emas. me b.com|
Beal: ' Thursday. May X0, 1908 4:38 M
To! Preia, Stephan; Fechons, Juhw; Martin, Scoit- Dague. Brysa: boligen Semn; Sasiie.
Fober; Weik Am
Subjaci: Gl i SENEOF Builcing procies
Taam,

ALCEE CAVIOMLLnG Che ssnder Bulldiag precdad [4E gepa that sould
zaun® luaks tha Sfollowing 10 & it of wiatk [ canm up wnikh, I alsg cavimead
thaw wath Bob lasslnze who want thoough Eha progsam in capeh £ LAEUES ThaE
Ehw machics was programomd CBd W&y Wb Adbulehd AL wes: I al3zo had the AMI
apapatay suplisace che failures Ea LENUES tha progEan wAE WAFKLLG DEOPNLLY.

1] Saakmt chack sExtian. Thiz Jcaeien L 2at Pail safs. [E L3 desigesd o
chach fagp 4 garkat and ita pesikbion caang four reaflsative senseara. Thacs
ica savernl problems with Chiz dealgs. Tlest, the aparatal <an not tell :f
tha sanscrs arm wachang wiile che marhine 10 punhing. Thay can anly
dataoans chiz wails doing ARC checky which acy pecivremd rougphly avery tour
hours. Thacwfore Ehace Ld Tha patankial to proshone APPIORLBATHLY 4K to 1Kk
ANl vithast &1l The asmaars wozking. fsoomly, thq Ln na deceasien o4
yau L Ehe sCatipn qctually scraked down and aoeEiked Eha BgEE fag & FAIERE,
If ehs Ntation gats jusmed up iE will =sll swmiy nast qood,

2] Kapton Cheok Btations. TResd acatlapy ALe0 00 T £8il salw. Thase
STAELAEE AFR Sealqued bo work uSitg 4 cpovipulby probe to iossee the Qropar
maber of Xsptons azw in the 24k, aad thac chay ars &8 Eha prapar
ALMRTATLAn. The fioet chank stakicn checks chat themw ix Swe pavowr of
hivpead. Foue poge pisg dmms cdeuvn and chach for the oicseny of The Eaptaa
and an long ax the piad dd RST §4 T3 gJround chey c8ll The PREC goad.  ORSE
agein tha preblem iy chat che azacian osuld be stuck up and tharn i3 na way
for tha xachige &0 khaw LE. Alse, s poge pins osuld b bant, BEsken, oF
mlssing ard cha syscam woulds't kpder iE. TR OSGLY NaER chiak EBAE Wik Bivi
{4 chat all ctha pogo pins acw wizred Im rariss and 1f wae of the wmem 12
beokah LC will BZsak cha sasias and 1scd & Feubkt sigosl to che paoml, The
check for the thizd stecion warks in the axact Jame way, but it also has ona
EaACure EEAT mAkas i avan lass rellahlé. Ipchudd W BANE SBVLiCEE WEh Cwd
kaptons we fixture tha check acacisn fer che thirnd kmpton se che atatlon can
ba szaped up ouyc of zhe uay while va 4ok FoAALAY BN W EppEen devicas. IF
tha opezacos dems mek pok tha station down sod parisss tha IFC chay cauld
canEalvaply run for amyrs wisheuz tha third check staclon sogeged. Alss,
an wakh the gavkat atatisw, we do fnot Shidk £5 3o if the cheaak staticne
actually vtrwas desm and whesd Chy owdi.

1 Tow orisp cabkle. We ocall out mxect pressucas wikh telemnned 4f Sy
procatd speci(icationy fag che 11 dapres arimp M deprwe coump o ana
QVAYPESSILPS, WUk the guwges Wy Arm WALOd B3 MOt callaracmd. Alvo, we do
nos have & M pawowiuse in plave fog the arimp dlas, we lesve LE up £o Ehe
SPAFACOCS 4R4 ThE Coal Ioon. 'WhAT wa cepasd on e out AP ohasks, vhigh
ALS very-capails. We usa & puks-yoks To chaak tha diamstes of the awissrp
and = dial igdicatar Eo chedk che haight. The Cpk for the dsasar BelLghE i

i"l
opﬂ'lﬂ-
ragazda, w
Bak Sldas
Fhena (300 1363031
Fax: (S0m) 738= 1508
HaLL: egrldealki.com
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Bukurl Gng

From: Douglas, Charkss

Sent: Mondyy, May 24, 1099 12228 PM
To: Baker, Cary

Subjsct Communication ba Ford

Gary,
Plsasa raview tha stisched megs and then lets talk.

Muiarinl Variinces RE: Midersl VaranceRE: Maecal Varknce
ImforrnaHon fa Phy,.,  Indenrudian fa... InRarrmations 1.

ﬂaﬂagunuddll now ajec lsaving me volca mall relgtiva to the shaws, | think wa are going o need a bigher level
resaiutian.

Thanks and ragards,

P.5. 1 have g 1:30 - 2:00:2:30 meating with mechanization bt other than that | should be arcund my office most of
the aftemocn,

charfle

Charlle Douglan
(508) 250-3857 (P)
{504) 238-1588 {F)
o-dougisazgt.oom

Page 1 TI-NHTSA 013973




Deugims, Cherlas -M.oom]
Micmciiny, ey 24, 1568 840

Hadl, Allwon

Beukiar, Yiaker

Nabariel Warsnoa informaiinn for Pl Koweoh

Deacription of cha.m.;'nu iz as follows:
Movahle Contact)

Current System CDp 10
Propoasd aystmmi COA10Z / Ag Inlay

* Changing bamss copper. Incranses alectricat and thermal cooductivitcy.

* Thickpess of Ag inlay is 002" miniman, Alsc, lnlay ls achleved via a cladding
{matallic pond) procass rathar than via a plating process. Objeective is to reduce
fratting corcomion,

- Modi Eying goametry bo make cootact full round. Objecktive is to sliminate
intarmittant spanms in the 3tart olrcuit (reaidual torqua).

e

atationary Contact:

Curtenht ayatesm: COAZI0 / 3n~-Pb
Propoaed ayntem: CDA197 / Wi / %n-Ph

- Chenging basw copper. ’
* Adding 50 mioroionch minimum Wi plated undarlay. Objectlive of both changea 1o two
reduce incroasns in contact ceslscanca, pechibit Cu-9n iptersetallic, rednoe frectipg.

Leal Bpring.

Currant aystami ag2as f ML/ A
Propossd syabsm: 30238 / WL / Ag

* changing from 5 microinchas Au minisem to 100 microinches Ag mipimum. Silvac
ploting maiotnins nokle matarisl contact aystem longer, improved cootmat caslatanos
behavinoy avar 11fa. .

* Dapper bifuraaticns af leaf apring for contact poiot indepsndeocm (i.e. improved
aystem robustness).

With the sbove nz rafsrance / badkgoound, varianca par changs is s followa:
FWD Fukiar FAD Addar
Movnhle Contact B0, 14 80.14
Statlicaonry Contact &D.115% $0.12
Iwnt Spring §0.,055 §0.08
Total $0.31 BO.32
The ramercon for the minor diffetrences batwessn FWD and FWC for the staticnary contact and
lanf speing 18 eimply that wa have diffsrent supplisra far thass componente.
T think the above analysis should mast Phil's needas.
Planse lat ma khow 1f yvou hava any questiona,

Aegards,
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Chaclie

Charlis Douglas

{309) 236-3637 (P}
(508} 235-1598 (F)
e-dauglaa2dti. com
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Epafeln, Sally N

Frome = Hal, Abeon ia-hall fhemmima i cam]
fant: Mandey, Mey 24, 19200 000 AM
To: Doughied, Chanies
H Bousidar, Walter
Subjack: RE: Malarial \arianes inforimalion kar Pl Keveoh
Will you call me at 248-305-5709 --—- I am in the offics.

Ainga thie offer to not chacge for the leaf zpring upgrade in piwce coxt has bean mada
rery clear, we need to pull the leaf ppring pricing cut of this hraakout so they will not
think that we were gouging them (at .28 or §.31) QR svan lying te tham about the leaf
apring upgrada baing fres of charge. Only the toolling for the hifurcaticne was being
pasesd on to Ford for the lsaf spring upgrads.

Pord haz beasn advised nt least 5 tlows thakt ths leaf spripg impact was not included in the
price adder. This communication has bean provided in bhoth written and verbal .
communlications to Fard (purchaalng abd enginestiog).

wWill you further hreak-out the Eollowlng **:
- Base copper changs [meveablas)

Inlay chargea ({moveahle]

rounded geometry {(moveable)

Baam copper change [etat)

Hicksl additien {statiocnary}

* F & ¥

** Phil reguasted an itemizad breskout by individual chaags. During cur masting ka avan
comranted on the pricing of the metals used [market pricing}. He wlll ke saking -for the
further breakout, ac bhe 18 able to bave this cost juatified [or Just fasl good sboub it).

I am in the cffice today. I will be dalivering the breakout to Phil tomorrow at 10:00am
on a wxcal typa spramdahmet (may consldex latter head} and will lLasve him a copy. Cnly
hard coples of our braakout will ba, provided (ns a-mall versiona).

Would like te discuss with you offering the 50.28 to 5.29 pries agqain advising that wa
will abaork the incraased cost of the "inlay™ va. plated mowvable contact. Would nob want
Ehil te¢ challenge BEd with why this needs to ba an iolay type vo. plated frowm an
englossring perspactive, 3o thils would remove that variable.

Regards,
Alizon

——-—0griginal Massage———-

From: Douglas, Charles

Sent: Monday, May 24, 159% 5:40 MM

Tol HBall, Alison

Col Souddar, Walter

sSukdact: Matarial Varisnea Information for Fhll Kowvech

Alisom,
Dasceiption ¢f changea is ak followmi
Movable Contact:

Current aystam: ChA210 1
TE-NHTSA 018978



Proposed symtem: CDALDZ / Ag Inlay

- Changlng _bese coppar. Increanss alectrical and tharmal conductivity.

* Thickneas of Ag inlay is .002" miplwum. Alsc, inlay is achieved via a cladding
lmetallic bond! process rather than via & plating procass. Objective 13 te reduce
fratting corcomlon. ’

* ' Modifying gechetry to pmke contect full round. Objective iz to sliminate
intempittant opans 1o the Jtart circweit [residual torque).

dcatlonazy Contackt:

Currmnot systsm: ChA210 / Sn-Pb
Propoand system: CDA1ST / N1 f 3n-Fb

- Changing bmss coppar.

r Bdding 50 micreinch minimum ¥4 plated underlay. O©Cbjactive of both changes ia to
rachics ingreasss in contact reslatance, prchibit Cu-3n lntermetalllc, reduce fretting.

Lanf 3pring:

Current system: 0238 / ¥i / An
Fropoasd aystem: 303ns / HL / Ag

* Changing from 5 microinches Au minipuw te 100 microinchas Rg minipum. dilver
plating maintaina ncble matmrlal contact saystem longer, improved contact resistancs
babavisr over life.

* Dempar bifurcetisns of leaf apring for contedt point lodapandencs (i.e, loprowved
aysten robuithesa).

With the above as reafsrenca f background, varlanos per changa is as fallows:
™D Mddar RWD Adder

Wovable Contact 30.14 J0,14 '

Atationary Contact 9D.115 $0.12

Lsaf Spring 40,055 40.06

Total 20,31 20,32

The reason for the oiosr differsnces betwssn FID and RAWD for the stationary contact and
laaf spring is aimply that we khave diffarsnt suppliare for thess components.

T think tha akovs analysis should mast Phil's nseds,
Pleans lat ma Jmow if you hava any questicnn.
Regncois .

Chariie

Charlia Douglas

(308} 2385-3687 (M
{a08) 238-1598 (I)
c-douglas2@dtl, oo

TI-NHTSA 018977
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The goal iz to presant 4 téam Efropt in Zanaging this Fard teansandisalons acoount.
Addltionally, wa ara contiouing to bulld valuablas custimer celatiooships with buyers and
angihears that nre strangthened by sur conAlstency of menssge, truatdworthiness, and
integrity of our corporation. T am dtlll intersated in discussing this pricing breakout
wilith you, although we wmre dladoonectsd on our conversatieon this mermmning, If you nre
unable to rpsach me at my desk, pleass call oe on my cell phone at 246-TO5-4694.

Aere are cacommendaticons oo how to manage this prising breakout:

A) (3ince we ars concarned about relating the costx at 8,31 or %.32 to actual chargeai
Have TI offer to abacrb the inlay coat increase (§.03) based on the henefits this providas
ovar & plated movesble capntact. Also, thara a2s rearly oo pricoe implicationas ilnterpally
for thim inlay versus platcing. Thiz cetuins us to §.28 piece cost addar.

B] Removal of any mentlon of tha lanf spring caste based on malntaining the integrity of
TT. Sea commenta/notss ip earliar massags.

¢! Split the remainder (.28 and $.29) costs hatwean:
* Bage coppez chatye {poweabla)

* Roundad gaomatry (movaahla)

* Baga coppar changa {stat)

ol Hicksl mddition |stmticnercy)

Aldo, plessa be aware that matwcial pricing, toolipg amortizations, and labor/9H chargua
may bes brought up agmin by Fhil. He bhas already commented on thia during our earlier
confarenca call {ip partiomlar, raw matarials, tocling amertization}.

Advisa of any gquastions.
Alliaoo

----- original Message-----
From: Hall, Alisen

Santi Monday, HMay 24, 1999 10:05 AM

To: Douglam, Chacles

Cay Boudder, Walter

Subject: RE1 Matarial Varisfca Infommation Ior Phil Eovach

Will you oall ma at 348-305-5709 -—= I am in the offlce.

Since thiy offser to not chatge Par the leaf apring upgrede in plmca cost has been made
very claar, wa nead ta pull tha leaf spring pricing out of this breakout zo they will not
think that wa werts gouging them {ar 5.28 or §.31] OR sven lying te thew about the leaf
apring upgrads baing fraa of chacge. Onoly the tocoling for the bifurcaricne was bajing
passsd en to Ford for tha laaf apring upgrade.

Pard has been advised at laast 5 timax thet the leaf spring impackt was not includect in tha

priocs adder. This commmication has bean provided in both written apd vwerbal
communications to Yord {purchaiing sod anginesring).
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H.i.ll you furthar hreak-out tha fgllowing **:
Base coppar changa (movashlas)

Inlay chargas [moveabla)

roundesdt gwometry (movseabla)

Baze copoer changs (zkak)

Nickel addition [statiomary)

% & B

*#* Phil requeated an ltemized breakout by individual change. During our maeting he awven
commeanted an tha pricing of tha metals used {market pricing). He will ba asking for the
further hreakout, 5o he is abla to have thix coet justified jor just feel good about iE}.

I am in ths office today. I will ba delivering tha breakout te FPhll tomorrow at l0:00am
oh 4 aXcel typs apreadahssat |(may conslder letter hesd] apd will leave him a copy. only
hard copiss of our braskout will ba provided {nc e-mall versional.

Would like to dimcuss with you offering the §$0.20 to $.29 price agein advising that wa
will abaorh tha incraaaed cosat of the “inlay" va. plated moveble contact. Would not smnt
Phil &2 challenga BEd with why thls peaeds to ke an inlay type va, plated from an
englnesring perspesctive, ap this would rsmove that varisble.

Ragards,

Alison

—————{riginal MaAdaga————-

Fromi Douglma, Charlaa

Sant: Monday, May 24, 1559 9:40 AM

Tat Hall, Alison

Cor Scudder, Waltar

Subjact: Material Variance Informaticn for Phil Kovach

Alimon,
Desoription of changes 13 ap follows:

Movabla Contaot:

Currant aystam: CDAZ10

Propassd syatam: ¢€BA02 / Ag Inlay

* changing bmaw copper. Incraases elestrical and thermal copductivity.

* Thickness of Ag inlay is .002" minivum. Alss, inlay 13 asbdeved via a cladding

imatmllic bond} proceds racther than via a plating procsss. Objective 1a té reducs
fratting corrosaion.

- Mod] fying gaomatry to makew contact full round. Objective 1a to eliminate
intaooittent opmbs in tha 3tart clroult (Cesidual torque).

Statlonary Contact:

Currsnt systami COAZ10 / Sn-Ph
Propoawd syatem: <DALY? / NL / 8n-Fb

- Changing bams copper.

* Addibg 50 micreinch minimum Hi plated undurlay. Objective of both changez 13 ta
reduce lncreanes in contact realstance, prohibit Co-5n intemmetallic, reduce fretting.

Lanf Spring:

TI-MHTSA 018980




Currant sysbtwm: apza8 / Wi / Au
Froposed aystem: 30238 /f Wi / Ag

- Changing from 3 microlinches Au minimum to 100 microinches Ag minimum, 3ilver
Plating maintaina noble material sontact system longer, improved contact resiatanos
behavior ovar Life.

» Deepar blifurcations of leaf spring for contact peint indspandencs (1.e. impravad
aysten robustnmas).

With tha above as refmrence / backgreund, varlance per chaoge la as follawar
, FAD Adder FWD Addar

Mowvable Ceontact 50.14 B0, L4

Stationary Contact 80,11% $0.12

Laaf Spring £0.,055 40,085

Tatal £0.31 §D.32

The reason for the minor differences between EWD and FMD for the atationary contact anmd
leaf spring is simply that wa have different suppliers for these componants.

I think the above analyala should mest Fhil's needa,
Flanzs Jat ma imow if you have any gquastionas.

Fegarda .

. Charlis

Charlis Douglas

(308} 236-365T (F)
{308} 235-1498 {M)
c-douglan2@tl . com
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From: — Beringhause, Steven [nheﬁnahw:'l.m.ﬁ.:ﬁm}
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 1999 9:41 AM

To: McGuirk, Andy

Subject: RE: ford draft.. .attorney client privileped communication
Andy

I'think it looks good. Do wa want to ba moze spacific about alimdnating
powar in FUTORE mcdel ysara?

Etave

From: McGulrk, Andy

Sent: Kadneaday, May 2&, 1299 10:01 AM

To:  Baringbause, Staven; Daumann, Russ; Pechonls, Johns Rowland,
Theman; Bakar, Gary

z:  Warner; Fam

Bubjact: ford dvaft...attorney clisnt privileged
commaicatlion

<<Fila: FradPayt final?2.doc>>

ply reviaw and adit

ADTOMOTIVE SENBORE AND CORTROLA QRA MAMAGER
34 FOREST ET M/5 23=-08

ATTLEBORO, MA 02703

TEL : (50B) 236-3040

TAX r (508) 236=3T45

MOBILE: (50D4) 208-611%

PAGE: {B0Q) 467-3700 PIN &D4-2044
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From: MeGuirk, Andy [s-meguirk/@email. mc.ti.com]

Sent: Wednasiay, May 26, 1999 3:23 PM

Tas Sharpe, Robert

Subject: tW: ford draft. attomey client privileged communicarion
Hﬂlﬂm

ACTOMOTIVE SEMBORS AMD CONTROLE QRA MANAGER
34 POREST 3T M/E 13-08

ATTLERCRS, MA 02721

TEL : {908} 23§=3087

EAX : (308) 2M-3T45

MOSILE: (508| 208-611%

PAGE! (800 487=-3700 PIN SO4-2044

From: MoGuirk, Andy

Sant Wednescay, May 256, 1%99 14:01 AN

Tai Seringhause, Steven; Haumann, Muser Pachonls, Johmy Rowland, Themas)
Baker, Gary

Cea Warner, Fam

Subjess: fard drafe...acearney slisnt privileged commmicsation

<¢fradifore finall.dac>»
pls review and sdit

ADTOMOTIVE SLN30RS AND COMTROLS QRA MAMAGER
34 TOREST AT Hs3 23-03

ATTLERORD, MA 02703

TEL = (504} 236-3080

FAX 1 (508} 238-3Ti3

WOBILE: (J08) Zo&-SLl3

BAGE: [(900] 467=3700 PIN 4042044
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May 28, 1500

Mr. Fradarick J. Porter, Supervisor
E/E Systsms Enginaering

Builing 5, Mail Drop 3011

20000 Rotunda Drive, Rm 3E004
Dearbom M1 48121-2083

Daar Frad:

[ want 1o review our recant support of the Ford com teem to assurs we do not
have any misunderstandings regarding our pressure switch pesformance, our
continued comtribution to the ‘cors’ team, and our commiment %o a quick
conellgion.

For six months the Texas metruments Automotive Seneors & Controls Team has
baen supporting the Ford Com Diegivetic Team with technical facts, date, and
analysls regarding our brake pressure switch product applisd in tha Ford crules
control desctivation circuit.

A senior T1 pressune switch sngineer wawm In nesidencs st Ford for thres weeka 1o
aeskyt with switch releted issuss in the yystam diagnostic process. Senior Tl
lsadarship participation hes siso been involved in virtually every Ford Cors Team
maating dedvering facts, date, and technical support year-{o-date ‘99,

We also Imveatigeted swiich capabiiity, and using agread Upon sccalenated
simulation Ms tasting techniques, damonatraiad the sbiltly of the moda! year '8
4 '93, Town Car speed corirol deactivation swiiches to consistently excesd
"eycls §e specification® of 500,000 pressws cycisa. T1 Webul reports
preasune switches tewed in "1999 comsarvatively demonsirsie 95% reliabiity to
millon cycles (with confidence intervale grester than 50%).

Additionally "sucosms tmiing racords” of some 885 ES unite that wers taxtad
during the 1991 - 1982 (1141 - 1262) showed zere lsakage st 300,000 cycies.

Condlusion o dets: 1992 peniod switches mat specification. 1566 swiich mests
wmm

-2 am

15
H
H
¢
it

from the modsl suggest that fluids |
uninterruptec power could lead 1 a corosion product formaion which might
crests a piastic base ignition path.
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M. Frad Porter
May 28, 1968
Page 2

Conclusion to dete: Conetant apaed control power allows long term corosion

In light of this [aboratory madel and the naed for cruise system power only duning
vehicle operation, wa suggest the sywism archilecture of “key-onfof” based
powar ba considered.

Wa have besn open and forthrght in ow communicatiom and delivery of
infarmation and we belleve we have bean instrumantal in helping Ford addreas

the underhood fine CONCAIT AIUE.

In this regard, we think it [s sppropriste at this point that our active participation
in the diagnostic journey of the vintage 1892 product move towards a tmely
conolusion.

We am praparing to fulll your requast for hosting a site visit, supporting
campaign fisld retum devios analysia, and participating in robust system
brainsiorming ssssions maving toward conolusion in July, ae well a3 reviewing
the optimization of our product ine process controls, -

Our prima focus umhmhmmmquﬁmmunm in
support of the fisid sctiomn.

Regarde,

Andraw C. McOuirk

QRA Manages
Taxae Instruments

aftachments: 1992 Tawling History

T 77P8 Tost synopwis
71 77P8 lnveatigetion Flow Diagram
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Currey, Fut

From: Pawlowski, Robin [rpawlowski@email.me.ti.com]
Sent: ~ Wednesday, May 26, 1999 3:59 FM

Ta: MeGuirk, Andy

Sobject: Ford

Andy, I went through all the prints we had over hera on file . F2VC SF924BB
1y the 57P3LS5-3, I have yet so&n any shipments on this dovlca Ffor "91, but
you ars right locking at this= print we started ahipping in '90 --- do you
want m& to go back intoe the "5%0 recorda--- 1t looks as though it may have
only shippad(if at all in Deo of that year).

Is it possibla that we only shlpped this part in the beginning of "51. I
want from Derc back dua to the fact that was were moat of the records wers.

robin
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Currey, Pat

From: . McGirk, Andy [a-meguirk@email me.ti.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 1999 7:42 AM

To: Dagua, Bryan; Beringhause, Steven; Banmann, Russ: Pechonis, John
Snbject: FW: Ford

Wwe contlinua to he coanfounded by the p/n records.....

[

AUTOMOTIVE 3SENSORSE AND CONTRUL3 QRA MAMRGER
34 PORESY 3T M/8 23-05

ATTLEBDRG, Mp 02703

TEL : (508) 236-3080

FAR : (G508) 236-3745

MOBILE: {5049) 20@-6119

PAGE: (800) 467-3700 PIN 604-2044

From: fawlowaki, Robin

Sant: Hednesday, May 26, 1595 4:50 PM
Ta: MoGuirk, Andy

Subject: Ford

Andy, I went through all the printa #aé had ovar hexa on fila . FZVT 9F5324BB
is the 57PEL5-3, I have yet semn any shipments on this dewice for '91, but
vou ars right locking at this print we atarted ahipping in 90 -—— do you
vant ma to go back inta tha "90 records--- 1t lcoka as though 1t may hava
only shippad{if at all in Dmgc of that yearx).

Ia it poszible that we only shipped thia part in the beginning of 'S1. I
want £rom Deo back dua to the fact that waa werse 208t of the racords ware.

rohin

1 TI-NHTSA 018887
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Pat
From: __ MeGuirk, Andy [a-mcguirk{@email. me.ti.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 1999 4:16 PM
Ta: Beringhanse, Steven; Dague, Bryan; Proia, Stephen
Snbject: FW: ANDY xls
ANDY 1

AUTOMDTIVE SENSCRS AND CONTROLS ORA MANAGER
34 FOREST ST M/2 23-05

RTTLEBORO, MR 02703

TEL : {504) 236-30H0D

FAX : (508) 236-3743

MOBILE) (508) 208-6119

PAGE: (800) d4a7-3700 PIN 604-2044

From: Pawlowski, Hobin
Sent: Thuraday, May 27, 1589 4:45 FM

To: MocGuirk, Andy
Subjact: ANDY . x1lx

ANDY LOOK AT THE YEARR TAR -- I HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW WHAT I HAVE
ADDED 30 FAR. I DID FIND QUT, RND YOU MOST LIKELY ALREADY ENOW THIZ -- TRE
77F3L2-1 AWD THE, 57PSLS-3 ARE THE SAME TI PRINT -- WE JUJ8T CHANGED THE EPART
WOMBER AND FORD CHANZEDR THEIR BUFFIX FROM AN “AB" TO A "BE™ -- THE.
DEMEMSTON AND WHAT MOT LOOK THE SAME??77?

THE 77P8L2-1 PRINT I HAVE NOW(LATEST WAS SIGNED QFF IN *54 AND 30 WAS THE
5YPSL3~1 THOUGH FORD APPROVED THEM BOTH IN AFRIL OF %1

AS YOU CAN SCE I DID NOT FIND MRNY SHIPMENTS --- I STILL WRANT TO GO THROUGH
THE FIR3T THREE MOWTHE COF THE YEAR.

ROBIN «<<ANDY,xlz>>

TLNHTSA 018988
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From: Pawlowski. Robin [rpawlowskif@email. me.ti.com]
Sear; Thursday. May 17, 1999 3.45 PM
To; MeGuirk. Andy
Subject: ANDY xls
x]
Blre. xm

ANDY LOOK AT THE TEAR TAR == I HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW WRAT I HAVE
ADDED 20 TAR. 1 DID FIMD QUT, AND ¥oOU MOZT LIKELY ALREADY #¥NOW THIS -- TUE
TTR5L2~1 AND THE 37PSL3-1 ARE THE SAME TI PRINT -- WE JUST CHAMGED THE PART
NUMBER AND FORD CHANOED THEIR SUEFIX FROM RM "AA™ To A “88" -- THE
DEMENSION AND WHAT NOT LOOK THE SAMEYT77

THE ?7P5L2~1 FRIWT I HAVE HOW(LATEET WAS SIGNED OFF IN '94 AND 50 WAS THE
STPSLI-1 THOUGH FCRD APPRQYED THEM BOTH IN APRLIL OF 31

AS YOU CAN SEE I DID MQOT FIMO MANY SHIPMENTS —-- [ STILL WANT TO G0 THRQUGH
THE FIRST THREE MONTHY OF THE YEAR.

ROBIN =<<ANDY.xla>>

TI-NHTSA 018983
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Cnr_rﬂ Pat
From: - McQuirk, Andy [a-megnirki@email me.ti.com)]

Scat: Priday, May 28, 1959 8:5% AM

To: Pechonis, John; Proia, Stephen; Amaral, Paul; Watt, Jim; Beringhause, Steven;
Dague, Bryan; Sharpe, Robert; McGuirk, Andy

Ce Baumann, Rusgs: Rowland, 'I'ImmaS, Haynes, John; Andres, Any; Duuglas, Charlas

Subjeet: RE: line audit by ford

Importance: High

lots consldar this strawman proposal for waeda visit by ford...

1 will publish final plan and attendea llst thia weskand

we have agreed to hoat a vlsit by steve relmera on weda june 2nd
for a 930-200 visit to tha cperationa. rob sharpa might attend.

ford understands our lasues trying teo accomodate the wlait with our
current conflict of launches and wvacationa atc.

at our tueg 7 am naating june lat i want toe plan to buld tha final
agends for ateve's viait

{wa will al=o continus to plan on a larger viasilt 17-14 Jjunas.]
we Will start weds with the extended team, intro and daya

cbjeactivea....nndy

quick ford issue ocverview and dislogue hy stev r
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlanﬂY

mavbea look at braka fluld corzosisn status samplas. . .phaotos, . ..the
corroeion story.....steve b

line overviay and kay RTOCesS PACAMEEAEN. .. ..ueiev.aan.a atava n

1=t steve r tell us the atory of ford concazrns/causes,,..show the 14
d 27 (4111 LIY J-..iiaiaiaaans steve ¥

wa ahould plan on the tima line diacussioniap/ka/bd) and ths orimp
controla (bg/ap) as well am yleld data.

ahow photoa of 'manual' vs auto crimpsrs and digousa
diffaurencsd. ... isursranna A8V P

ahow crimper controlE...... toola geocmetry contrela
l?.i-l-l-l-l-l-llliilllllllilll-ﬂtm p

TI-NHTSA 013983




deslgn lak tour to ses the testing preceas and the support
aystemsa. .. ... .. TYVAR d

discusaions of what the likely paramatara are of lnterest.....cauvse
and effect diagram.... zteve p

prepare to go into pfmea and d fmea and control
BlaR.suutoatecomnmnenn Jim » & paul a and kryan d znd bch g

wrap up and make plana for the 17th wiait
participate in ford 2pm cere team mesting

depart to alrport at Z30 pm

pls review and commant via phene to me

i suggest we include a line overviaw and have counseled several key
techa and lead cperators for posalbls dimlogus with atava during the
eventuall lire tour {lats hold a seaslon with them thmadey |)

AUTCHOTIVE SEROCRI AND COWTROLS QRAR MAMAGER
34 FOREST ST M/5 23-05

ATTLEBORO, MA DZ703

TEL : (504} 234-308D

FAX : {508} 235-3745

MOBILE: (508} 208-61159

PAGE: (800} 467-3700 BIN 604-2044

2 TI-NHTSA 012999




Pat

From: . McGuirk, Andy [a-hcguirki@email.me.ti.com]

Sent: Fridsy, May 28, 1999 1:34 PM

To Warner, Pam

Sabject: FW: Test Report Synopsis and testiog.
ol 0c

AUTOMOTIVE JERBCRS AMD CCHTROLI QRA MAWNAGER
34 FOREST ST M/5 23-05

ATTLERORO, MA 02703

TEL.: (508) 236-3080

FAX : (50B) 236-174%

MIBILE: (S0B) 208-&]1119

PRGE: (800) 467-3700 PIN E04-2044

REDACTED

REDACTED

From: Mulligan, Sean '

Sent: Thuraday, May 20, 1995 5:12 AM

To: HcGulrk, Andy; Baringhause, Steven
Sub]ect: Taat Rapnrt Synopsis and testlog.

Plaasa raviaw the latamt varalon of tha Tast synopals and Teat log.
c<gynopsis.doer> <<TESTLOGS.xla>>

Ravrized ltems on the Test Synopals are highlightad in red. There have besn
minor changea throughout the document ao it is worth akirmming the antira
docunant {amsp. 1in light of rmcent developmenta).

The following items have haen updatnd on tha teat log:
Taat 14, 15a and 17.

Awalting your fesdback,

All the beat,
Sman P, Mnlligan TI-NHTSA 018000




Texas In=trumeants
Automotiva Sensora & Controla
Mechanical Design

Phone [508) 236-2335 _

Fax (50B) 23&-35B6

TI-NHTSA 0190
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From: McQuirk, Andy [a-moguirki@email.me.ti.com]
Sunt: ’ Tuesday, June 01, 1999 11:50 AM
To: Beringhuuse, Steven; Proix, Stephen
Subject: FW: Foed Boil
Anchy.ant

maybe for your oas ?

[
ADTOMOTIVE SEMSORA AND COHTROLS URA MANAGER
34 FOREST 8T WSS 23-05

ATTLEBQRD, MA 02743

TEL : (508) 23£-30%80

FAX t (508) 236-1745

MOBILE: {308 208-5ll3

EAGE: [B00) 467-3700 FIN &04-2044

o —————

From: Wellman, Stacay

Sant : Thursday, May 20, 1999 11:27 AM

To: Harnar, Pam

Cci1,  Sharpe, Robarct; MoGuirk, Andy i
Subject: Tard foll

At the raquest of Andy MoBulrk, T am zending the fgllowing atbtaokioent to
Yol

LEARAY . PRERS

Rmqards,
Bracey

: TINHTSA 015002



g00B40 VELIHNLL

¥ Bircas Brake Pressure Switch
InsTRUMENTS Potential Thermal Event Theory Profile 5/20/99

NA Hydraulic Switch History

Time Period:] ‘83 ‘87 ‘90 ‘91 ‘08 ‘99
.| Power Power Power Power Power
Applicalion: | gragring | Steering

Power
Steering Steering Steering Sieering
Suspension | Suspension

Suspension
Tmnanﬂsalor*TmnamlaainnTmnsnﬂsslunTranamhnhn

Crulae Cruise Cruise

Clhutch Clutch

~ Tihas some 16 years and 130 millon units sccumulated experience in hydraulic
applications using muitiple flulds

* Tihas some 12 years of brake gystem application experience working with brake
flulds

ClCinis SOpoese pimicn




From: Mg, Roban W.m.u.m
Jamt: ! Wadneadey, June 9. 1 210 I
To: Sosecey, Jotw; Metluirk, Andy
Ga: Fostay, Barbare; Dabiattia, M, W, Jm
Subjact; Ford BTA visit

)

| LT ]

Jahe,

Pard 3TA John Rantis im scheadulad ta viejr Artlebaye nexe weanh (17eh, Llich)
peimarily Co revisw/uncdaracand tha 7798 precass and desigs. As such,
ME.feanciy wauld alue likw to use this viglc ta ceview our suppllar rating
managemant For The ASHIE, KOLLA, and WILLE bBusipmams unizs an Feliday, ths
18ch, MHu has peevided the sctached Elle as a fopmat for the 6/10 review and
Pas anked char ehiy =hart be updatesd with our lacest {(saturs)l cate
(available in SIM). In sdditicon, Jobkn A, will be sxpacrizg & 001 overview
(Andy/Tim) a8 wall.

by kl.xluw»
I &n assdusify =hat you would lead qur discussions oo TYriday (8/LE) zegacding
aue aupplisr rating sscagemant. [ will b in Fhesnix |Iw/Visteon! theou
Thureday, bach in tha office oo Friday and would LLks B2 work with you
cagarding an agenda for the lAch.

Basc Ragacds,

Bobh Aharps

Tazxan Instcusents
Phone [(240) 303-3T1%
Tax (Zd48] ¥05=5T3d
eahacpaibel. con

TI-NHTSA 018004



Pschonid, Jahn wwunll.m.ﬂ.ml
. 'HHHJHII. Jurm 00, 1000 §:00 AM
m

Wae,
AE; Ford STA visit- Jure 1T7-14, 1949

s

Jim, you will need %9 pravide & O08 gvasviaw.

From: Watr, Jim

Jane: Wedniesday, June 0%, 195% 4rll AN

Ta: Pawlowskl, Rebin; Dagua, Bryan: Douwglam., Chaclasy Glidas,
Rogect; Hertio, 3cot%; Milkay, Macy=-Jean; Pechonls, Johng Frola, staphan)
Warz, Jamed

JulkiwcE: ™: TFord ITA visit=- Juow L7=-1%, L399

fyl for upcoibicog Focd 7798 visit.

Jim Wate, QRA, magid:r jwD2; wadil ststien 12-3131) page
12081 234-1014, ne. {0438)

ph (500 238=171%;

Eax (5041236-3151

From: iharpa, Aobart

Senk: Wednasday, Juna 09, 1399 J2:10 AKX

Ta: Jpanaar, John) MeGuick, Andy

Cei Tontar, Barbara; DaMattia, Mike; Watt, Jim
Subjeati Ford STA wvigit

John,

Ford STA Jabnh Refris 18 dchedulsd £d vislt Astlebors next wiek
tL7kh, l¥ch) primarily to seview/understand the 7775 precess and desiqn. As
such, Me.Rancia would Alse like to use this vigit £ Eaviaw our supplier
TATLDY BACagmmat fok the ASEIE, KILLA, and ESL1E husineds unlts on Fricsy,
the 18gh. Ha has provided the sttached file wp u Copat Zor tBa 5710 zawiew
and has asked that thin chart we upilsbed with sur Letesh (mavurel datas
favailabla In ATM). In sddieion, Jobhn X. will be axpecting o Q08 sverviaw
tAndy/ Jim) am wmll.

iFilmr kg ti.xlew>
I AR a8 khat pou wauld lead dux discudsiess on Friday (8714]
segqarding ouy L7 FREARE mARaqUEAAt. I will ba in Phoammix (w/Visteon)
thay Thuksday, Badalk 1a the offics oi Fziday and would liks £o werk with yau
CeFaCding -an agands Eor the lith,

Bt Ragerds,

Noh Sharps

Tixas Instrumsnts
Phons [248) I03=3139
Tax (248) 305-3734
cobharpatl . com

L TI-NHTSA 019005



Epsteln, Sally

From: Sharpe, Robert [rsharpagemail. me fi.com)
Bant Saturday, June 12, 1000 5:08 AM

To: MeGuirk, Andy; Rowland, Thomas

Cr: Pachonls, John

Subiect: RE: Please Call

Sansitivity: Confidential

John Rentis has been peatponed to Friday, &/25/99. Scheduled to arrive in Attleboro
6/24/99 evening, leaving Providence on 6/25 @ 7:45pm. The purpoas of ona day wisit is for
TTPS and QOS Cverviaw, as well as, Business Unit Beview of Supplier Rating Metrica.

Beat Regards,

Rok Sharpe

Texas Inatruments
Phone (248) 305-572%
Fax (24B) 305-373
raharpalti.cam

----- Original Mesaage—-—-—

Fram: McGuirk, Andy

Sent: Felday, Juna 11, 1999 1:07 PM
Tg: Rowland, Thomas

Ceos Sharpe, Robart; Pechenis, John
Subjact: RE: Pleames Call
Sensitivity: Confidential

reimera has hesn 'postponed’ and pehtls 13 baing coordinatad through sharpe.

wa will stay on course for s 'flawlena' friday meeting with rentias.

john p, would jyou assure we ars on track for flawlesss first impresasion

From: Rowlang, Thomas

Sent: Friday, June 11, 1995 7:49 AM
Ta: McGulrk, Andy

Subjacti Planas Call

Importance High

Sensltivity: Confidential

Andy, plaass give me a call as soon as poasible. T nasd you to call Fred Borter
and podtpone thelr visit untll sfter wa have & Legal/Buasiness Strategy meeting with Ford

regarding aoms litligaticn,

Thanka,
Tom TI-NHTSA 015006




Davica Iy — e O —_—
Oporiora Name: B Dk Gl —_—

1 Viouwl inagpaciion
Gyl otwvcdiion of Swiioly Qood Bag
Sigxm of Inalcagel inta DoMnrioy’? Mo Yau

2 Curranl dreer
Terminal W Tamaloar? ma,
Tanmingl Iy Hexport? mA

3 Cpen Crienp Miing

& Yivigl inspaclen
Cirrwmoior Luak? M
Compnent wear? Haormk Ligm Harwy
& lnakr Ma Yau
Grviranmiant seal condinnt G B
N ool badl, ‘Wi
Cimodlent Yo o
Ackmioral notiong™ Pigkores?

A Loak Tesl Banaor v Pam Fal

& Opan Oup Crimg.

7 Kapion hapaniion
Condhion of Kapte Sl el comeniy
Owinninaiion of Waplons 1] 1 2 3
Corncien of Kppwm -] ¥ 2 3
Lissiing Kaptons ] 1 z 4

B Cushat Ivepeviien '
Frauan Yaa Ha
NPl i rraicierlal You Ma
Comygrmpsion S5 Y Mk

B Feslnbge and oM

10 Apsiyeis Sustuny: L1 lsdum Dinoovered

TI-NHTSA 019007
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Cnmi Pat e e ————

From: Watt, [im [jwant@@email.me.ti.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 4:26 PM

Te: Pawlowski. Robin; DeMattie, Mike; Johnson, Alan; Tolbert, Kenneth; Spencer,
John; Brishkovski, Sasha

Ce: McGuirk, Andy; Pechonis, John, Caatillo, Alberto; Tourangenu, Ray: Reidemeinter,
Eric

Subject: Ford PPM Plant Data For Ford STA 06/25/99 viait ta TI-A

Seanitivity: Confidential

e will nawed co be prepared o provide some informaticon ralative to che moat
recant Ford FPM data base, for the John Rentlis, Ford STA vislt 06/25/99,
The noat =acunt Ford PPM cats base shows the following:

1. Hay "99, Ford Plant EE53A= Hordeaux Avtc Tonmsn returnad (2} Ford Fart
Numbezr FYLP_TF292_AA Senyor Asy-Tranam Wan LVR Pox. 308 (TR part nunmber
2TE3~1] out of a zacwlval of 16,000, for 55 PPM.

Fleaan provide failura mode, causs, corractiva agtign ypdate SURDAYry-
Miks TmMattlia/ Alan Johnaon, 06/24/99
2. May"99, Ford Plant Q264F- Castie Broowlich X200 Axyy Plant raturned (4] .

Tord Coxmodity 53%50- Sansoy [Non-Emisaion) | CAS part nunhexr 45857-1) qut of =<

L
Ld#n

Plwiags provids Zallure mods, cauas, carrectiva action updats sumRTY=

uia

y
Wen Tolbarc/ Sagha Brishkorszki, 06724799 'é
Thanka, 3
Jim Watt

Jim Watt, QRA, magid: Jwl2; mall station 12-32; gpage {508}236=-1010, no.
ID6IE)

ph [SOE) 236-1719;

fax |908)236-3133

Ti-NHTSA 018009
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From: Watt, Jim [jwatt@email me.ticam]

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 1999 4:56 PM

To: Watt, Jim; fohnson, Alan; Tolbert, Kenneth, DeMattia, Mike: Brishkovski. Sasha
Ce: MeGuirk, Andy

Subject: RE: Ford PPM Plant Data For Ford STA 0672 5/99 visit to TI-A

Sensfiivity: Confidential

For the CAS and TAS returns noted baleow, it would be appropriate if we could
preaant the corrective action =ffort in 8=0 Fformakt.

thanks,

Iim Wate, ORA, magid: 3iw02; mall seation 12-33; pags {508)236-1010, no.
10§96}

ph ISDB) 236-1713;

Eax (508)235-3153

From: Natt, Jia

Sent: Wadnesday, June 23, 1399 S:27 "M

To: Pawlowaki, Achiny CeMatris, Miks; Johnzxon, Alans Tolbect,
Kannath; Spencerz, Jehp; Brishkovaki, Sashs

o H MocGulrk, Andy; Pachonis, John; Castillo, Albereo;
Tourangeau, Ray! Reldammister, Eric

Subject. Ford FPM Plant Data For Ford STA 06/2%/9% visit to
TI-A

Senyltivityr Confidencial

=

We will nwed to be prepared to provide soma information relatlve to §
the moat cedent Ford PPM data bass, for the John Rentix, Foard STA visic
06/35799,

The mcat recant Ford PPM data bass shows tha Eollgwingi

1. May '39, Ford Flant G6633A~ Bordeaux Agtre Trnman raturned (2)
Tord Part Humber FTLP _1FQ%3_AA Sensor Rey=-Transm Man LVR Bos. 305 ([TRS part
nunber ITS3-1} subk of a escalival of 36,0008, for 55 PPM.

¢lease provide fallures moda, causs, corrective action update
Aummary-

Mike DaMattia/ Alan Johnson, 06/24/59
2. May'3%, Ford Plant 0264F- Caatls Bramwich X100 Asay Plant

cacurnad (4] Ford Commedity 2350- Sanasor (Hon-Emlasian) ( CAS part numbarc
45337-1) out af a receival of 250,000 , Coar 15 PRM.

Flodse provide failure mode, causs, sorpwctive sction updsty
SN EY-

¥an Tolbazt/ Sasha Brishkovaki, 06/24/39

Thanks,
. TI-NHTSA 018010



Jin datr

Jim Watt, Q8A, magid: wD2:; max! seatiapn 12-13;
[908)236-101d, na. (D696}
ph (508) 236-171%9;

page
fax (304)236-3153

CONFIDENTIAL

TI-NHTSA 019011
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Ford - Electrenic Speed Camtrol Deactivation Pressure Swiich
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Brake Pressure Switch Function-

¢ Provide power to Speed Control Clutch circuit.
Clutch engages servo-motor to pult throttle cable.

¢ Provide redundant sensing of brake application
independent of the primary system deactivation mode
by disconnecting power to clutch circnit causing
servo-motor to release throtitle cable.
¢ Under Hard Braking only
s Stop lamp signal is primary { normal braking)
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-b EXAS Ford - Electronic Speed Contrsl Deactivation Pressure Switch
INS'I-I‘I;UMENTS TT P/N T7PSL Scrles

1984
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B Texas Ford - Electronie Speed Contrel Deactivation Pressare Switch o
INSTRUMENTS TI P/N 7TPSL Series
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